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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
DIRECTORS® REPORT
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Your directors present their report together with (he financial report for Suncorp Lile & Superannuation Limited (“the
Company”) and the consolidated entity consisting of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limiled and its controlled enlities (“the
consolidated entity™) for the year ended 30 June 2007.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company al any time during or since the end of the financia) year are:
Non-cxeculive
John D Story (Chairman)

William J Bartlett
Dr lan D Blackburne

Paula ) Dwyer (Appointed 26 April 2007)
Dr Cherrell Hirst AO

James ] Kennedy AO. CBE (Retired 31 December 2006)
Martin D E Kriewaldt

Ewoud J Kulk (Appoinled 20 March 2007)
Geotfrey T Ricketts (Appointed 20 Macch 2007)
Dr Zygmunt E Switkowski

Leo I' Tutt (Appointed 20 March 2007)
Executive

John F Mulcahy (Managing Director)
Chnistopher Skilton (Chief Financial Othicer and Executive Director)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the consolidated entity during the course of the year were the provision of life insurance,

superannuation and funds management products and related services o the relail, corporate and commercial sectors. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the activities carried oul by the consolidated entity during (he year.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Consolidated profit from ordinary activities afier income tax attributable 10 equity holders of the parent for the year ended
30 June 2007 was $78.4 million (2006: $60.7 million). Current year profil benefited from the increase in equity markets.

Premiums for the year were $1,186.1 mijllion (2006: $807.9 million}, which included $138.7 million (2006: $101.3 miltion)
of policy conversions transferring between statutory funds. The sharp increase in premium is due (0 the increase in new
business due 1o the new Simpler Superannuation legisiative changes logether with betler retention rates.

Total consohdated assets increased from $6.163.) million 10 $7.476.4 million. This is due to increased investment earnings as
well as the significant increase in deposits due to the tax and legislative changes in superannuation.

The financial strength of our business is reflected by the coverage of the Solvency Reserve as set by the Life Insurance
Actuaral Standards Board (LIASB). The coverage of the Solvency Reserve for the Statutory Funds at 2.1 times at
30 June 2007 (2006: 2.6 times) has been maintained at a high level (hroughout the year.

Total distributions of profits 10 participaling policyowners increased over the year. The prospects for participating
policyowners remajn very sound given the financial position of our Capital Guaranleed Fund and the current and prospective
profitability of the fund. The capilal adequacy position of the fund remains very strong and provides significant secunty for
the guarantees being offered.

DIVIDENDS

Since the end ol the year the directors have recommended the paymeni of a final dividend as follows:

A 2007 final dividend of $).564 per ordinary share (2006: $1.282). amounting (o $61 million (2006: S50 million).

The aggregale amount of the proposed dividend expected o be paid at a date 10 be set is not recognised in the balance sheets.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

[n the opinion of the directors there were no significunt changes in the stale of aftairs of the Company that occurred during
the financial year under review.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE

There has not arisen in the interval be(ween the end of the financial year and the date of this report, any ilem, transaction or
evenl of a maiterial and unusval nature likely, in the opinion of the directors of the Company. o affect significantly the
operations of the consolidated entity, the resutis of those operations or the state of affairs of the consohdaled entity in future
Yeurs.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
There has been no substantial change in business operations and none are expected in the coming financial year.

Further information on the likely developments in 1the operalions of ihe Company and the expected results of those operations
in {uture years have not been included in (his report because the directors believe it would be likely to resull in unreasonable
prejudice to the Company.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

The operations of the consolidated entity are not subject 10 any particular and significant environmental regulatton under any
law of the Commonwealth of Australia or any of the Stales or Territories.

The consolidaled entity has not incurred any liability (including rectification costs) under any environmental legislation.
INSURANCE OF OFFICERS

During the financial year ended 30 June 2007, the ultimate parent entity of the Company has paid insurance premiums in
respect of a Directors™ and Officers’ Liability insurance contract. The c¢oniract insures each person who is or has been a
Direcior or executive officer (as defined n the Corporations Act 2001) of the Company against certain liabilities arising in
the course of their duties to the Company. The Directors have not included details of the nature of the liabilities covered or
the amount of premium paid in respect of the insurance contract as disclosure is prohibited under the 1erms of the contract.

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS

Under the ultimate parent entity's Constitution, the ultimate paren( entily, Suncorp-Metway L(d. indemnifies each person who
is or has been a Director or officer of the Company. The indemnity relates to all liabilities to another party (other than the
Company or a related body corporate) that may arise in connection with the performance of their duties to the Company and
its conlroiled entities, excepl where the liabilily anses out of conduct nvolving a lack of good faith. The Conslitution
stipulates that the ultitate parent entity will meet the full amount of such liabilities, including cosls and expenses incurred in
successfully defending civil or ciminal proceedings, or in connection with an application in relation to such proceedings. in
which relief is granted under the Corporations Act 2001.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND BENEFITS

Directors’ benefits are set oul in note 35.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
DIRECTORS® REPORT (Continucd)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

LEAD AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS
ACT 2001

The lead auditor’s independence declaration is set out on page 4 and forms part of the director’s report for the year ended
30 June 2007.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The consolidated entity is of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 93/100, issued by the Australian Securities &
[nvestments Commission. relating to the ‘rounding of(” of amounts in the directors’ report. Amounts in the directors” report
have been rounded off in accordance with that Class Order to the nearest one hundred thousand dollars unless otherwise

stated.

This report i1s made in accordance with a resolution of direclors.

John D Story
Chajrman

John F Mulcahy
Managing Director

Brisbane
27 August 2007
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s

LEAD AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER SECTJON 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT
200])

To: the direciors of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limjied

1 declare that, 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, in relation 1o the audil for the financial year ended 30 June 2007 there
have been:

¢ no contraventions of (he auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in selation to the
audit; and

¢ no conlravenuions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation 10 the audit.

KPMG

KPMG

/

otnche

Dr Andcies B Terblanché
Partner

Brisbane
27 August 2007
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS

As at 30 June 2007

Assets
Cash and liquid assets
Outstanding premiums
Other financial assets
Equity security investments
Debt security investments
Propeny investments
Other investments
Loans. advancces and other receivables
Gross policy habilities ceded under reinsurance
Deferred acquisiion costs
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Payables and other liabilities
Prcmioms in advance

Deposits and short term borrowings
Deterred tax liabilines

Gross insurance contract liabilities
Gross investment contract liabilities
Unvested policy owner bencfits
Outside beneficial interests

Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity

Parent entity interest

Share capial

Shareholder's retained profits
Total equity

Note

23

11
11
1
11
12

17(D)
13
14

16
10
17(B)
17(C)
17(E)
18

19
20

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m Sm Sm

98.9 36.8 110.5 452

9.8 6.2 9.8 6.2
3.146.8  2.549.7 3.983.5 3,312.8
1.363.0 1,348.9 2316.0 2.076.5
470.0 382.7 633.0 527.0

(0.7) 0.1 (0.8) 0.2

3]8.8 207.2 279.6 79.3

77.8 60.6 77.8 60.6

48.9 39.8 48.9 39.8

0.4 0.8 18.1 )5.5
5.533.7 4.632.8 7,476.4 6.163.1

74.8 74.5 339.6 168.3

3.2 2. 3.2 28

55.6 39.0 54.3 38.8

128.1 95.8 128.1 958
2.879.9 23476 2.879.9 2.347.6
1.902.1 1.558.8 1.902.1 1.558.8

222.0 270.2 222.0 270.2

- 1,667.8 1.429.8
5.265.7  4,388.7 7.197.0 3.912.1

268.0 244.1 279.4 251.0

39.0 39.0 39.0 390

226.0 205.1 240.4 212.0

268.0 244.1 279.4 251.0

The above balance sheets should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Revenue
Premium revenue
Outwards rcinsurance premium cxpense

{nvestment revenue
Other operating revenue

Expenses
Claims cxpense
Reinsurance recoveries revenue

Operating expenses

Increase in net insurance contract liabilitics
Increase in investment contract habilities
Decrease in unvested policy owner benefits
Interest expensc

Profit before tax
Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the company
Profit tor the ycar

Company Consolidated

2007 2006 2007 2006

Note $m $m $m $m
4 170.6 136.0 170.6 136.0
(40.3) (27.8) (40.3) (27.8)
130.3 108.2 130.3 108.2
) 6722 603.6 9544 805.)
6 29.1 27.5 42.5 30.2
831.6 739.3 1,127.2 943.5
7 (105.5) (77.9) (105.5) (77.9)
6 28.2 20.0 28.2 20.0
(77.3) (57.9) (77.3) (57.9)
8 (124.8)  (105.3) (139.2) (109.0)

17(B) (D)  (283.8)  (288.9) (283.8)  (288.9)
17(C) (236.9)  (207.9) (236.9)  (207.9)
17(E) 48.2 55.2 48.2 55.2

- - (274.8)  (197.2)
(674.6)  (604.8) (963.8)  (805.7)

157.0 134.5 163.4 137.8

10 (83.1) (75.2) (85.0) (77.))
73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

20 73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7
73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

The above income statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Profit for the ycar
Total recognised income and expense for the yvear

Total recogniscd income and cxpense for the period attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
Sm $m $m $m

73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

The above statements of recognised income and expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

>
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premiums received

Fee income received

Other operating income (paid)/received
Reinsurance premiums paid

Claims payments under policics
Reinsurance and other recoveries received
Operating expenses paid

Interest received

Equity disiributions received

Propeny income received

Other investments paid

Tax paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of investments

Proceeds from disposal of investments

Net increase in loans advances and other receivables
Net cash (outflow) from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase (decrease) in deposits and other borrowings
Dividends paid

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at beginning of the financial year
CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
Note $m $m $m $m

1,042.5 704.6 1,042.5 704.6

29.7 27.4 294 26.6
0.5 (0.3) 1.9 1.9
(41.0) (26.3) (41.0)  (26.3)
(647.0)  (544.2)  (647.0)  (544.2)
9.5 3.4 9.5 3.4
(111.8) (84.9)  (217.8)  (268.5)
73.5 70.) 129.5 124.9
376.5 266.0 1458 126.5
338 1.8 49.9 30.8
(13.1) (0.1) (7.9) (0.7)
(50.8) (35.6) (2.7 (31.5)
23 7023 381.9 442.1 1415

(1.475.7)  (1,591.0)  (6.670.6) (8.406.9)
861.0 1.280.0 6.081.5 7.528.5
1.4 - .1 -
(613.3) (311.0) (588.0) (878.4)

16.6 (13.3) 253.5 687.1

(50.0) (43.0) (50.0) (43.0)

(33.4) (56.3) 203.5 644.4

55.6 14.6 57.6 (92.5)

110.8 96.2 145.0 237.5

23 166.4 110.8 202.6 145.0

The above statements of cash flows should be read in conjunciion with the acconpanying notes.

Page 8



SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2007
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited (“the Company™) is a company domiciled m Australia. The consolidated
financial report of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2007 comprises Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited and
115 subsidiaries (logether referred to as “the consolidaled entity™ and the consolidated entity’s interest in associated and
jointly controlled entities.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The financial reporl is a general purpose (inancial report which has been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standards ("AASBs”) (including Australian Imerpretations), adopled by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board ("AASB™) and the Corporalions Act 2001. 'the financia} reports of the consolidated entily and the
Company also comply with [FRSs and interpretations adopted by the Iniernational Accounting Standards Board.

The financial report was authorised for issue by the directors on 27 August 2007.

Basis of preparation
The financia) report is presented in Australian dollars.

Except as described in (he subsequent notes, the accounting policies sef out below have been applied consistently 1o
all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements, and have been applied consistently by Group
entites.

The consolidated entity has elected to early adopt the following revised accounting standards and amendments:
o AASB 101 Presemution of Financial Statements (October 2006)

In the prior financial vear the consolidated entity adopted AASB 132: Financiol Insiruments: Disclosure and
Presentation and AASB 139: Finuncial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement in accordance with the
ransitional rules of AASB 1: Firsi~time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards. This change has been accounted for by adjusting the opening balances of retained eamings and reserves
at 1 July 2003. as disclosed in the reconcilialion of movements in equity (note 21).

The following standards and amendmenlts were available for early adoption but have not been applied by (he

consolidated entity in these financial statements:

o AASB 7 Financial Insuruments: Disclosure (August 2005) replacing the presentation requirements of financial
instruments in AASB 132. AASB 7 18 applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or afler
| January 2007.

o AASB 2005-10 Amendmenis 1o Auswralian Accounting Standards (September 2005) makes consequential
amendments to AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation, AASB 10) Presentation of
Financial Statements, AASB 114 Segment Reporting. AASB 117 Leases, AASB 133 Earnings per Share,
AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, AASB | Fust-time Adoption of Australian
Lquivalents 10 International Finuncial Reporting Standards, AASB 4 Insurance Contracts, AASB 1023
General Insurance Contracts and AASB 1038 Life Insurunce Coniracrs, arising from the release of AASB 7.
AASB 2005-10 is applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2007.

o AASB 8 Operanng Segments (February 2007) upon adoption supersedes AASB 114 Segment Reporting,
AASB 8 is apphcable for annual reporting beginning on or after | January 2009.

e AASB 2007-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards (February 2007), makes consequential
amendmenls to AASB 3 Non-cuirent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, AASB 6 Exploration
Jor and Evaluation of Mineral Resources, AASB 102 Inventories. AASB 107 Cash Flow Statements, AASB
119 Emplovee Benefits, AASB 127 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements, AASB 134 Interim
Financial Reporting. AASB 136 Impairment of Assets, AASB 1023 General Insurance Contracts and AASB
1038 Life Insurance Contracts ansing from the release of AASB 8. AASB 2007-3 is applicable for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2009.

e AASB 20074 Amendments 1o Auswalian Accounting Standards (April 2007) iakes consequental
amendments 1o AASB 1 Firs-time Adoption of Australion Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards. AASB 2 Share-based Pavmeni, AASB 3 Business Combinarions, AASB 4 Insurance Contracts.
AASB 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. AASB 6 Exploration jfor and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources, AASB 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures. AASB 102 Inventories, AASB
107 Cash Flow Statements. AASB 108 Accounring Policies, Changes in Accounting lstimates and Errors,
AASB 110 Events after the Balance Sheet Dare, AASB 112 Income Taxes, AASB 114 Segment Reporting,
AASB 116 Property, Plant and Equipment. AASB 117 Leases, AASB 118 Revenue, AASB 119 Employee
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the vear ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation (Continued)

(©)

Benefits. AASB 120 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance, AASB 121
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates. AASB 127 Consolidated and Separare Financial
Statements, AASB 128 Investments in Associates, AASB 129 Financial Reporiing in Hyperinflationary
Economies, AASB 130 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions,
AASB 131 Inierests in Joint Ventures, AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation. AASB
133 Larnings per Share, AASB |34 herim Financial Reporting. AASB 136 Impairment of Assers. AASB 137
Provicions. Contingen Liabilities and Contingent Assets. AASB |38 Intangible Assets, AASB 139 Financial
Instrionents:  Recognition and Measwrement, AASB 141 Agriculture, AASB 1023 General Insurance
Contracts, AASB 1038 Life Insurance Contracis arising from ED 151 and other amendments. AASB 2007-4 is
applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | July 2007.

The consolidated entity plans to adopt AASB 7 and AASB 2005-10 in the 2008 financial year.

The initia} application of AASB 7 and AASB 2005-10 is not expected to have an jmpact on the financial results of
the Company and the consolidated entity as the slandard and the amendmenl are concemed only with disclosures.

The financial report is prepared on the historical cost basis except that the following assets and habilities are stated al
their fair value: derivative financial instruments, financial instruments held for trading. financial instruments held 10
back life insurance policy habilities and life investment contract liabilities.

The Company 1s of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 (updated by CO 05/641
effective 28 July 2005) and in accordance with the Class Order. amountis in the financial report and Directors’
Report have been rounded ofT 1o (he nearest hundred thousand dollars unless otherwise staled.

Assets and Jiabilities have been presented on the face of the balance sheets in decreasing order of liquidity and do
not distinguish between current and non-current items. The majorily of the assets of the Company are investment
assets held to back insurance contract and investment contract liabilities. Although the amounl of those assets which
may be realised and those habilities which may be settled within 12 months of the reporting date 1s nol always
known. estimales have been provided in the respective noles. Details of other amounts expecled (o be recovered or
settled (a) no more than 12 months after the reporting date, and (b) more than 12 months after {he reporting date,
have been provided.

Principles underlying conduct of {he life insurance business
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited js registered under the Life Insurance Act 1995 (“Life Act™).

The life insurance operations of the Company are conducted within two separale statutory funds. as required by the
Life Act, and are reported in aggregate with the shareholder’s {und in the Company’s income statements, balance
sheets and statements of cash flows. The life insurance vperations consist of insurance contract and investment
contract business.

Insurance coniracl business relates (0 the transfer of significant insurance risks from the policyholder to compensate
the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event adversely atfects the policybolder. The compensation, referred
lo as insured benefits, 1s payable on death, or on the occurrence of a contingency dependent on the termination or
continuance of human life, or on the occurrence of injury or disability caused by accident or illness, and the financial
risk of the occurrence of the event which crystallises the payment of the insured benefit 1s borne by the Company.
The insured benefit is not directly linked to the market value of the investments held. Participating business 1s treated
as insurance contract business under AASB 1038 Life Insurance Contracts.

Participating policy owner benefits in relation to insurance contracl business, both vested and unvested, are treated
as expenses when incurred and liabilities until paid. Eighty percent of the participating business profits, before
attocation of bonuses. is allocatied (o policy owners and expensed in the income statemenls. The remainjng (wenly
percenl is allocated to the shareholder. All profits and losses from non-panicjpating business are allocated to ihe
shareholder.

Investment contract business relates 1o wealth management products in which the Company 1ssues a contract where,
except for fixed income policies, the resulting liability 1o policyholders is hinked to the performance and value of the
assets that back those liabilities. Whilst the underlying assets are registered in the name of the Company and the
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Fur the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Q)

Principles undertying conduct of the life insurance business (Continued)

policyowner has no direcl access 1o the specific assets. the contractual arrangements are such that the policyholder
bears the risks and rewards of the fund’s investment performance. For fixed income policies the resulting liability (o
policyholders is linked 1o the fair value of the policy cashflows. Such contracls, which do not meel the definition of
an insurance contracl, are refemed to as life investment contracts when issued by a registered life insurance entily
and admimslered through Life statutory funds in accordance with the requirements of the Life Act. The Company
denves fee income from the administration of the underlying assets.

Assets and liabilities held in the life insurance funds are subject (o the distribution and transter restrictions and other
requirements of the Life Act.

Basis of consolidation

(1) Controlled entitics

Consohdation is the aggregation of the financial statements of the parent entily and its controlled entities and the
elimination of intra group transactions and balances. Conltrolled eniilies are entities (companies and managed
investmenl schemes or (rusts) controlled by the Company.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and habilities and profit and loss of all controlled
entities. The Company and its controtled entities together are referred (o in this financial report as the consolidated
entity. Control exists when the Company has the power. directly or indirectly. to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obfain benefits from 1ts activities.

Trust units are classified as a financial liability in accordance with AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure
and Presentation. Accordingly, minority interests in coniroiled unit trusts held by parties other than Suncorp Life &
Superunnuation Limiled are presented as oulside beneficial inlerests.

Related items of income and expense are recognised in the income slatemenis at their gross amounts, with the
otfselling amount attributable to outside interests recognised as an interest expense.

(i) Transacrions eliminated on consolidation
The effects of all transactions belween entities in the consolidated entity are climinated from the balance sheets and
incone statements in full.

Foreign currency

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are inilially Iranslated (o Australian dollars at the spot exchance
rales ruling at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities at balance date are
translated to Austratian dollars al the spol rates of exchange current on that dale. The resuling differences on
translation of monetary items are recognised n the income statements as exchange gains and losses in the financial
year in which the exchange rates change.

Derivative financial instruments

The consolidaled entity uses derivative financial instruments in the foreign exchange, interest rale and equity
markets to hedge the consolidated entity's assets and liabilites or as part of the consolidated entity's trading and
investment aclivities.

The consolidated entity utilises derivative financial instruments to hedge underlying exposures in investments
backing insurance contract habilities and investment contract labilities. Derivative financial instruments are not held
for speculative purposes. Interest rate derivatives are used (0 hedge inlerest rate risks mherent in the business. Equity
options and futures are purchased (o hedge exposures arising from equily investnents.

Derivative financial instruments are intially recognised al fair value, being the last price at trade date, excluding
transaction costs and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value as at the reporting date, being the last trading
price on that date. The resulting fair value gain or loss is recorded in the income slatements.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes deposits at call and other highly liquid invesiments with shorl periods to maturity which are readily
converlible 1o cash on hand and are subject 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value. net of outstanding bank
overdrafis and are incJuded in cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the staiements of cash flows.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

Financial assets

(i) Assets backing policy liabilities

The Company has determined thal all assets within ils statulory funds are assets backing policy liabilifies. These
assets are designated as fair value through profit and loss, and are mcasured on a basis thal is consistent with the
measurement of the liabilities, 10 the extent permitied under accounting standards.

Financial assels are recognised al fair value.

s Investment securities comprise holdings in unlisted managed investment schemes, futures and forward foreign
exchange contracts. Movements in the fair values between each balance date. being the last price on those
dates. are recognised in the income slatements.

e  Premium debtors relate to policies of life mmsurance and are measured at present value wilh movements
recognised in the income statements.

o  Deferred acquisition costs on life investment contracts comprise the incremental variable distribution costs
incurred when acquiring new business (refer note (1) for recognition and nieasurement policy).

e Reipsurance and other recoveries on life insurance contracts are measured al present value with movemenis
recognised in the income slatements.

s Other receivables include outstanding settlements on investment sales, distributions receivable and loans.
Given the short term nature of most receivables, the recoverable amounl approximales fair valoe.

(ii) Assers not backing life insurance contract liabilities or life invesmment contract liabilities

Financial assets hetd within the shareholder fund and subsidiaries do not back life insurance contract liabilsties or life
mvesinment conlract liabilities. To ensure consistency across the Company. and excepl where specifically stated
otherwise, all financial assets and all non-financial assets are recognised al fair value to the extent permitied under
accounling standards. Adjustments to the value of such assels are recognised in the income statements when the
corresponding accounting standards allow such treatmeni. The following assels are not held at fair value.

¢ Invesiments by Suncorp Lifc & Superannuation Limited in subsidiary companies are recorded at cosl less any
accumulated impairment losses. On consolidation, (he investment in subsidiaries is eliminaled.
® Loans and other receivables are measured at amoriised cosl less accumulated impainnent losses.

(iii) Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire. or
are (ransferred. A transfer occurs when substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
passed to an unrelated third party.

Deferred acquisition costs
Acquisition costs that are available for defertal on life investment contracts are the incremental variable distribution

costs incurred when acquiring new business.

For life insurance business, the cosis of acquiring new business include commissions. certain advernsing, policy
issue and underwriting cosls. agency expenses and other sales costs. All such costs are imphcitly deferred through
Margin on Services ("MoS™) accounting. The amount deferred is subject to an overall limit such thal the value of
future profils al inception cannot be negative.

For statutory fund life investment business and investment business written through the shareholder fund, all
incremenlal acquisition cosls are deferred and recognised as an asset in the balance sheets. The amount of the
deferred acquisilion costs are assessed al each reporting date and the asset is amortised as the revenue to which those
costs rejate js recognised. All other acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

The acquisition costs deferred for invesiment contracts are determined as the lower of actual mcremental costs
incurred and the allowance for the recovery of those costs from the premiums or policy charges (as appropriate for
each policy class).
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFJCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

(k)

U]

Impairment
Assels are assessed for indicators of impairment al each reporong date. Indicators include both internal and extemnal
factors. 1f any such impairment ¢xists, the asset’s recoverable amount is eslimated.

An impaimment loss is recognised whenever the assel’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. limpairment
losses are recognised in the income slatements.

The recoverable amouwnt of receivables carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of esumated {uture
cash flows, discounted al the original effective interest rate being the effective interest rate compuled al initial
recognition of these financial asseis. Receivables with a shorl duration are not discounted. The recoverable amount
of other asseis is the greater of their fair value less costs to sell and value n use. ln assessing value in use, the
estimated fulure cashflows are discounied (o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific (o the assel.

An impairment Joss for an asset can be reversed in following periods if there are indications that the impairment loss
previously recogmsed no longer exists or has decreased. The impairment loss can be reversed. n the income
statements, only 1o the extent that 1t increases the asset back 1o 1ts original carrying amount before impairment was
recorded.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the asset is adjusted in future
periods to allocate the assel’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any). on a systematic basis over its
remaining useful life.

Financial liabilities

Financial habilities are imtally recognised al fair value plus fransaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the
issue of the financial liability. except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss which exclude
transaclion costs. Subsequent recognition depends upon the classification of the financial hability. Financial
liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(i) Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss

A financial hability a1 fair value through profit or loss is a financial hability that meets either of the following
conditions:

e ilis classified as held tor trading; or

¢ upon mihal recognition 1t is designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss.

The Company has designated the deposits and borrowings of the siatutory funds as being at fair value through profit
or loss and are determined using lhe (ransaction price where av:iilable. Movements in the fair value are recognised in
the income statements.

tii) Financial liabilities ar amortised cost
Financial liabilities, other than financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequenily measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The consolidated entily has classified the deposits and borrowings of the shareholder fund and consolidated entities
as being loans and receivables and measured at amortised cost.

(iit) Other liabilities
Other liabilities are measured al nel present values and changes in their net present values are recognised in the
Income statements as revenues or expenses in the financial year in which the changes occur.

Deferred revenue

The Company has determined that upfront fees are financial service revenues on mvestment contracts that are not
fully eamed when the sale is made. These fees are deferred and recognised as a liability. The amount of the deferred
revenue is assessed at each reporting date and the liability 1s amortised over the life of the contract and recognised in
the income statements. All other financial service fecs are recognised as revenues as he service is provided.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Provisions

(n)

A provision is a hability of uncertain iming or amount which s recognised in the balance sheel(s when:

e  the Company has a present obligation (legal or construciive) as a result of a past event;

» it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required Lo settle the obhigation; and

s the amount can be reliably estimated.

If the effect is material, provisions are determiined by discouniing the expected future cash ows al a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of (he time value of money and. when appropriate, the risks specific to the
lability.

Policy liabilities

The life insurance policy valuation determines the capilal and retained profils of the statutory funds and the
shareholder fund. The components for life insurance contracts and life investment contracts are reported on the
balance sheels as gross insurance conlract and gross invesimeni contract habilities, gross policy liabilities ceded
under reinsurers and unvested policy owner benefils. Movements in these balances drive the profil emergence and
are reported m the income stalements, including the proposed transfer 10 the shareholder tund in respect of
parlicipating business.

(i) Insurance contracts
The financial reporting methodology used to determine the fair value of life insurance contract liabihties iy referred
{0 as MoS.

Under MoS, the excess of premium recejved over claims and expenses (the margin) is recognised over the life of the
coniract in a manner thai reflects the patlern of risk accepted trom the policyholder (the service). The movement in
life insurance conlract liabilities recogmised in the income statements reflects the release of this margin.

Life insurance contract liabilines are usually determined using a projection method, whereby estimates of policy
cash flows (premiums, benefits, expenses and profit margins to be released in future periods) are projecied into the
future. The liability is calculated as the net present value of these projecled cash flows using best estimate
assumptions aboul the fulure. When the benefits under the life insurance contract are linked 1o the assets backing it,
the discount rate applied is based on the expected future eamings rate of those assets. Where (he benefils are nol
Jinked 1o the performance of the backing assels, a risk-free discount rate is used. The risk-free discount rale is
determined by the Appointed Actuary based on the Commonwealth government bond rate, having regard to the
nature, structure and term of the contract habitities.

An accumulation method may be used if it produces results that are not materially different from those produced by
a projection method. This method has been used for some Group risk business. where (he liability is based on an
uneamed premium reserve, fess an explicit allowance for deferred acquisition costs. and a reserve for incurred but
not reported claims,

Participating policies are entitled to share in the profits thal arise from participaling business. This profit sharing is
governed by the Life Act and the life insurance company’s conslitulion. The parlicipating policy owner profil
sharing entitlement is Ireated as an expense in the financial statements.

Allocation of operating profit and unvested policyholder benefits

The operating profit ansing from discretionary participating contracts is allocated belween shareholders and
participaung policyholders by applying the MoS principles in accordance with the Life Act. Once profit is allocated
to participating policyholders it can only be distributed 10 these policyholders.

Profit allocaled to participating policyholders is recognised in the income statements as an increase in policy
habilities. Both the element of this profit that has nol yet been allocated 10 specific policyholders (ie unvesied). and
that which has been allocated to specific policyholders by way of bonus disinibutions (ie vested), ure included within
life insurance contact liabihiies.

Bonus distributions to participating policyholders are merely a change in the nature of the liability from unvested to
vesled and, as such, do not alter the amount of profit atiributable 10 shaceholders.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(n)

(0)

m

()

(r)

()

Policy liabilities (Continued)

(1) Investment Contracts

Life investment contracis consist of a financial insirument and a management services element. The financial
mstrument element represents the unit liability to the policyholder and is measured at fawr value. with 2 minimum
equal fo the amount payabie on demand. Movements i fair value are recognised through the income statements. The
managemenl services element refers to activilies and cashflows arising from management services provided,
representing the deferral of fees yet to be camned and cxpenses yel o be recognised and is measured al fair value,
refer noles 1(i) and 1(1).

Liability adequacy test

The adequacy of the insurance and invesiment contract liabilities is evalvated each year. The insurance contract fest
considers current estimales of all contractual and related cash flows. The investment contract test initially considers
the recoverability of associated defterred acquisition cost assets. If it is determined using best estimate assumptions
that a shorifal) exists, it is immediaiely recognised in the income statements.

Unvested policy owner benefits

Unvested policy owner benefits are policy owner relained profits as defined in the Life Act. These are amounts thal
have been allocated (o participating policy owners generally, bul have not been included in policy liabilities as at the
reporting date. These amounts are shown as a separate liabihiy due 1o policy owners.

Dividends
Provision is made for the amoun( of any dividend declared. determined, or publicly recommended by the direciors on

or before the end of the financial year, but not disiribuled al reporting date.

Where a dividend is declared post-reporting date bul pnor to the dale of the financial statements. disclosure of the
dectaration is made in the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Contingent liabilities are nol recognised in the balance sheets but are disclosed in the financial report, unless the
possibility of settlement is remote, in which case no disclosure is made. If settlement becomes probable. a provision
is recognised.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the balance sheets bul are disclosed in the financial report when inflows are
probable. )f inflows become virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

The amount disclosed as a contingenl liabihly or contingent assel is the best estimate of the settlement or inflow.

Commitments

Commilments are not recorded in the balance sheets but are disclosed in the financial report at therr face value.
Disclosure is made in the following time bands from reporting date:

. within twelve months;

s twelve months or longer but not longer than five years; and

¢  longer than five years.

Commiiments (o exlend credit. letlers of credil, guarantees, warranties and indemnities are classed as financial
mslruments and atiract fees in Jine with market prices for similar arrangements and reflect the probability ot default.
They are not sold or traded. They are disclosed as contingent liabilhities at their face value.

Revenue

(i) Life Insurance Premiinm Revenue

Premiums received include premiums for lite insurance contracts and life investment contracts. The premium
recorded as revenue in the income stalements relates lo life insurance contracts. The components of premium thai
relate 10 life investment contracts are in the nature of deposits and qualify for recognition as liabifities. These
amounts are treated as a movement in investlment contract liabilities.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Q)

(w)

(v)

Revenue (Continued)

Premiums with no due dale are recognised as revenue on a cash received basis. Premiums with a regular due dale
are recognised as revenue on an accruals basis. Unpaid premiums are only recognised as revenue during the days of
grace or where secured by the surrender value of the policy and are included as outstanding premiums in the balance
sheets. Premwums due afier but recerved before the end of the financial year are shown as premiums n advance 1n
the balance sheets.

(i) Investment Revenue

Investmenl revenue and expenses

All mvestment revenue and expenses are brought to account on an accrual basis in the periad eamed or incurred
which may differ from when cash is (ransferred.

Interest
Interest income is recognised as it accrues, laking into account the effective yield on the financial asset.

Dividends

Dividends from subsidiaries and associated entities are brought to account when they are declared in the financial
statements of the subsidianes and associated entities. Dividend revenue is recognised net of any franking credits.
Distributions from listed and unlisted unit trusts are recogmsed on the date the unit value js quoted ex-distribution.

(iii} Fees and other revenue

Fees are charged (o customers in connection with investment coniracts and other financial services contracts,
Revenue 1s recognised as services are provided. In some cases services are provided at (he inception of the contract
while other services are performed over the hife of (he contract.

investmenl contfracts consist of a financial nstrument and a managemenlt services element. The payment by the
policyholder inciudes the umount 10 fund the financial instrument and a fee for the ongination of the contract. In
many cases. that origination fee is based on commission paid (o financial planners for providing initial advice.
Origination fees from investmen( contracts are deferred and recognised over the average expecied lite of investment
contracts. Deferred origination fees are presented as an “Other Liability™ on the balance sheets. The financial
instrument is classified as an investment coniract and is measured at fair vahie (see note (n)).

The revenue that can be attnbuted (o the ongination service is recogmsed at inception. Any commission paid related
10 that fee is also recognised as an expense at that time.

Fecs of the shareholder tund including ongoing investment management services and other services provided are
charged on a regular basis. usually daily, and are recognised as income as the service is provided.

Acquisition costs

(i) Life insurance activities

The value and future recovery of life insurance conlracls acquisition cosls are determined according lo MoS
techniques.

Acquisition costs are amortised over the penod that they will be recovered and the deferral and amortisation is
recognised in the income statements as an increase/decrease in net life insurance contract habilities.

Acquisilion losses are recognised in the income statements at inception.

(11) Life investment aclivities
Deferred acquisition cosis for life investment contracis are amortised in the income stalecments in accordance with
the expected earning pattern of the associated revenue.

Claims expense

(1) Life insurance contracts

Life insurance contract claims are separated into their expense and withdrawal components. The component thal
relates (o the bearing of risks is treated as an expense. Other claim amounts, which are in the nature of withdrawals.
are recognised as a decrease in life insurance contract {iabilities.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Q)

(W)

(x)

(y)

Claims expense (Continued)
Claims are recognised when the liability to the policyholder under the policy contract has been established or upon
notification of the insured event, depending on the type of claim.

(ii) Life mvestment contracts
There is no claims expense in respect of investment contracts. Amounts paid 1o policyholders in respect of
investment conlracts are withdrawals and arc recognised as a decrease in investment contract liabilines (see note

(n)).

Claims under investment-linked business are recognised when the policy ceases to participate in the earnings of the
tund. Claims on non investment-linked business are recognised when the liability (o the policy owner under the
policy conltract has been established.

QOutwards reinsurance premium expense
Where portions of the policy are reinsured the ceded premiums are recognised n the mcome slatements as outwards

reinsurance premium expense.

Premiums ceded {0 reinsurers are recogmsed as expenses in accordance with the paltern of gross premium received,
being for facultative, proporiional and non-proportional reinsurance.

Basis of expense apportionment

Expenses are incurred in relation to the acquisition and maintenance of life insurance and hfe investment contracis,

in addition to expenses incurred with respect to investmeni management and other administralive acuivities.

Expenses have been apportioned in accordance with Division 2 of Parl 6 of the Life Act as follows:

i.  Expenses excluding investment management fees. which are direcily identifiable, have been apportioned between
policy acquisition and policy maintenance on the basis of the objective when incurring each expense. and the
outcome achieved.

i. Where allocation s not feasible between the disclosure calegories, expenses have been allocated as mantepance
expenses.

1. Expenses which are directly attributable to an individual policy or product are allocated directly to (he statutory
fund within which the class of business 10 which thal policy vr product belongs.

iv. All indirect expenses charged 10 the income statements are equilably apportioned 1o each class of business.

The expense apportionment basis 18 in line with the principles set out in the Life [nsurance Actuarial Standards
Board Valuation Siandard (Actuarial Standard AS1.04: Valuation Standard).

[ncome tax

[ncome tax payable on profits, based on the applicable (ax law in each jursdiction. is recognised as an expense in
the period in which profits arise. For life insurance business. income lax expense is determined atler segregating the
operations mto classes of business which are 1axed at different rates and on different bases according fo the rules
relating (o each class.

Deferred income 1ax is provided in full, using the liability method, providing for (emporary differences ansing
between the tax bases of asseis and labilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial stalements.
The value reporied in (he balance shee(s represents the net position of the Company and consolidated enuty.
Deferred income 1ax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substaniially enacted by the
balance sheel date and are expected (o apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax hability is setiled.

Deferred 1ax assels are recognised where it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. The tax effect of income tax losses available for carry forward are recognised
as an asset when il is probable (hat future laxable profits will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Accounting Standard AASB 1038 Life Insuwrance Contracts vequires shareholder and policy owner lax 1o be
included in income fax cxpense in the income statements. The majority of hife insurance tax 1s allocated to policy
liabilitics and does not affect net profit attributable to members of the Company.

Tax consolidations
The Company and its wholly owned controlled entities are wholly owned controlled entities in a tax-consolidated
group. wilth Suncorp-Melway Lid as the head enlity. The implementation dale for the (ax consolidaled group was

} July 2002.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(y)

(2)

(a3)

(ab)

Income tax (Continued)

The consolidated entity recognises the current and deterred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities applicable (o the
transactions undertaken by it. as it it continued to be a separately 1axable entity in 11s own right. reasonably adjusted
for certain intragroup (ransactions. The head enlity recognises the entire lax-consolidaled group’s curreni tax
liability. Any differences between (he current tax liabilily and any tax funding arrangement amounts (see below) are
recognised by the Company as an equity contribution lo the head entity.

The tax-consohdated group has enfered into a lax sharing agreement thal requires wholly-owned subsidiaries (o
make contributions (o the head entity for tax liabililies arising from external transactions occurring afler ihe
implementation of tax consolidation. The coniributions are calculated as if the individual tax labilily of the
subsidiary was payable (as 1f the subsidiary was a separately taxable entity in its own right), reasonably adjusted for
certain intragroup transactions. The assets and liabilities arising under the tax sharing agreement are recognised as
intercompany assets and Jiabilinies, at catl.

The head entity, together with the other members of the consolidated group. have also. via the tax shanng
agreement, provided for the determination of income tax liabilities between the ennties should the head enhity default
on its lax payment obligations. No amounts bhave been recognised in the financial statements in respect of this
component of the agreement as this outcome 1s considered remote.

Goods and services tax

Revenues, expenses. assets and habilities are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (“GST").
except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office ("ATO"). In these
circuomsiances the GST is recognised in the cost of acquisition of the assel or in the amount of the expense.
Receivables, payables and provision for outstanding claims are staled with the amount of GST included. The net
amount of GST recoverable from. or payable to, the ATO is included as an asset or hability in the balance sheets.

Cash flows are included in the statements of cash flows on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing and financing activities which are rccoverable from, or payable 10, the ATO are classified ag
operating cash flows.

Changes in accounting estimates and errors

(1) Changes in uccounting estimaies

[f a change n an accounting estimale gives nise to a change n an asset or liability. or relates to equity, 1L 18
recognised by adjusting the carrying amount of the related asset. liability or equity itemy in the period of (he change.
Otherwise, it js recognised prospeclively by including it in the income statements in the period of the change and
future periods, as applicable.

(ii) Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively (to the earliest date practicable) in the next issued financial

report by:

»  restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presenled in which the error occurred; or

s if the error occurred before 1he earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets,
liabihties and equity foy the earliest prior period presented.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of a financial report in conformity with Australian Accounting Standards requires management (o
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and habilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other faciors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulls may
differ from these estimates. These accounting policies have been consistently applied by each entity in (he
consolidated entity.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 10 accounling estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimalte is revised it the revision affecis only thal period. or in the period of
lhe revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(ab) Use of estimates and judgements (Continued)
The estimates and judgements that have a significant risk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assels and liabilities with the next (inancial year are discussed below.

(i) Insurance contract liabilities

Policy liabilities for life insurance conltracts are computed using statistical or mathematical methods. which are
expected to give approximately the same results as if an individoal Jiabihity was caiculated for each coptract. The
computations are made by suitably qualified personnel on the basis of recognised actuarial methods. with due regard
to relevant actuarial principles and standards. The methodology takes into account (he risks and uncertainties of the
particular classes of life insurance business wrden. Deferred policy acquisition costs are connected with the
measurement basis of life insurance lisbilites and are equally sensitive (o the factors that are considered in the
liability measurement.

The key factors thai affect the estumation of these labilities and related assels are:

=  moralily and morbidity experience on life insurance products, including enhancements (o policyholder
benefits;

e the cost of providing the benefits and administering these insurance contracts; and

s discontinuance expenence, which affects the Company's ability to recover the cost of acquiring new business
over the lives of the contracts.

In addition, factors such as regulation. competition, inlerest rates, taxes. security markel conditions and general
economic conditions affect the level of these liabilities. In some contracts, the Company shares experience on
mortality, morbidity. persistency and investment results wilh its customers, which can offset the impact of these
faclors on profilability from those products. Details of specific acluarial policies and methods are set out in note 2.

(1i) Assets arising from reinsurance contracis

Assets arising from reinsurance contracts are also compuled using the same methods as for insurance contract
labilities. In addition. the recoverability of (hese assets 1s assessed on a periodic basis to ensure that the balance is
reflective of the amounts that will ultimately be received, taking into consideration factors such as counterparty and
credit risk. Impairment is recognised where there 1s objective evidence that the Company may nol receive amounts
due to it and these amounts can be reliably measured.

(iif) Investment contracts — deferred acquisition costs and deferred revenue

The assessmeni of recoverability and amortisation of deferred acquisition costs 1s an inherently uncertain process.
There is no reliable measure of the future economic benefits that will anise from the acquisition costs incurred. This
is largely due to the uncertainty surrounding continuance or surrender of cerlain policies. The acquisition costs are
capilalised and separately disclosed in the balance sheets and amortised over the period (o which the costs provide
income.

The amortisation of deferred revenue is an inherently uncertain process. involving assumptions about factors related
io the period a pohcy will be in force. This is largely due 10 uncertainly surrounding continuance or surrender of
particular policies. The deferred revenue is capitalised and separately disclosed as an other liability in the balance
sheels and amortised over the penod 10 which the policy is expected to provide income.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Policy liabilitics

Policy liabilities are amounis which, when taken together with future premiums and investment earnings, are required 10
mee( the payment of future benefils and expenses and for life insurance conltracts, incorporate profit margins on existing
business Lo be released when eamed in fulure periods.

The effective date of the actuarial report on policy labililies and solvency reserves is 30 June 2007. The acluanal report
was prepared by Mr Rowan Ward. Appointed Actuary B Sc. FIAA. and indicales that the Appointed Actuary is satisfied
as 1o the accuracy of the data upon which policy liabilities have been determined.

The amount of policy liabilities has been determined in accordance with methods and assumpiions disclosed in this
financial repont and with the standards of the Life Insurance Actoarial Standards Board (LIASB).
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Policy liabilities (Continued)

Policy habilities have been calculated i accordance with Actuarial Standard .04 “Valuation Standard™ (AS 1.04) 1ssued
by the LTASB under Section 114 of the Life Act. For Life Insurance contracts. the Actuarial Standard requires the policy
liabilities to be calculated in a way which allows for the systematic release of planned margins as services are provided 1o
policy owners and premiums are received. For Life [nvestment contracts. the Actuarial Standard requires the policy
liabilities 10 be calculated in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.

The methods and profit carriers for the major policy types of Lile Insurance contracts are as follows:

Business Type Method Profit Carrier
Individual
Conventional Projection Bonuses
[nvestment account Projection Interest credits
Allocaled pension Projection Interest credils
Lump sum risk Projection Expecied claim payments
Disabilily income Projection Expected claim payments
Annuity Projection Annuily payments
Group
Investment account Projection [nlerest credits
Lump sum risk Accumulation -
Disability income Accumulation -

Under the projection method. estimates of policy cash flows (premiums, benefits, expenses and profil margins to be
released in future penods) are projecled into the future. The projecied profil margins are expressed as a percentage of the
relevant profit carrier. The policy liability is calculated as the net present value of these projected cash Nows.

Under the accumulation method for risk business the policy hability is equal to the sum of reserves for incurred but not
reported claims, unearned premiums and open disability income claims.

The following table sets out key assumplions used in the calculation of policy liabilities:

Assumption Basis of Assumption Significant Changes
Since 2006
Invesiment earnings For participating business, assumed eaming rates are The nisk free rate underlying

determined having regard 1o the asset mix of the the investment earnings
investment portfolio backing the benefits. the assumed assumption has increased.
earning rates for each seclor. markel conditions at (he

valuation date and tax on investment earnings appropriate

to the class of business and assel sector. Pre-tax rales

varicd from 5.30% (2006: 4.80"4) for the cash sub-funds

10 9.20% (2006: 8.60%0) for the bulanced sub-funds and

11.30% (2006: 10.90%) for the equity sub-funds.

All non-participating business uses an investment earnings
and discount rate assomption of the risk free rate. This has
been delermined ftrom the government bond curve and
varied (before tax) between 6.2% and 6.5% (2006: 5.8%
and 3.9%).
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Policy liabilities (Continued)
Assumption

Mainlenance expenses

Inflation

Benefil indexation

Voluntary disconlinuance

Surrender values

Rates of taxation

Mortality - risk products

Mortality —
annuitants

Basis of Assumption

Per policy expense rates are based upon expecied costs to
service existing contracits in the period following the
reporling dale. Expense rates vary by product hine and
class of business. Tax deductibility of expenses is allowed
for at rates appropriate (0 the laxation basis of the
business.

The inflation assumption is reviewed al each valuation.
For this valuation 3.0%pa (2006: 3.0%pa) was assumed,
taking into account the difference between long-term
government bonds and indexed govemment bonds for
Australia.

Where the increase in future benefits increases in line with
mflation. the Company has used an assumption of 3.0%pa.

Rales are based upon recent inlemnal nvestigations and
industry experience. Rates vary by product. class of
business, policy value and duration in force. Allowance is
also made for cash withdrawals, Future long-term rates of
discontinuance assumed vary belween 2% and 30%pa
(2006: between 2% and 30%pa).

Surrender values are detesrmined by applying the surrender
bases current at the reporting date.

The rates of taxation assumed are based on current income
tax legislation apphcable to the type of product.

Mortality rates for risk products have been determined
using (he standard morality 1able (1A95-97) with
adjustmenis for smoking status and also to allow for
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited’s experience.
Adjusiments range from 76% (2006: 76%) (o 160% (2006:
160%). Table 1A95-97 was developed by the Institute of
Actuaries of Australia based on Australian insured lives
experience from 1995 to 1997.

Mortality rates for annuitants have been determined using
the standard table IM/IF80 wilh adjustments, being 55%
for males and 63% for females. Tables IM/IF80 were
developed by the Institute of Actuaries and Faculty of
Actuaries based on UK annuitant lives experience from
1979 10 1982.

Signiticant Changes
Since 2006

None

No changes in approach.

Assumed long ferm
disconlinuance rates for risk
business and  allocated

pension business reduced to
reflect  improvements In
experience (risk  decreased
between 1% and 3%pa and
allocated pension decreased
3%pa).

None

None

None

None
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Policy liabilities (Continued)
Assumption

Disability - lump sum

Disability — income

Fulure supportable bonuses
and interesl credits  to
participating policies

Basis of Assumption

Disability rates on lump sum Total and Pernanent
Disablement policies have been based on industry
experience wilth adjustments to reflect Suncorp Life &
Superannualion Limited's experience.

For trauma policies. assumed incidence rates are based on
Australian population statistics with adjustments to reflect
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited's experience.

Disability rales on income policies have been determined
using (he [AD89-93 lable with adjustments to reflect
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited’s experience.
IAD89-93 was developed by the Institute of Actuaries of
Australia based on Australian industry experience from
1989 10 1993.

Fulure bonus rates and interest credits assumed are those
supporled by the policy liabihties and the assumed future
experience. including allowance tor the shareholder's right

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACTUARJAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Significant Changes
Since 2006

None

Adjustments  updated 10
reflect recenl experience
with a decrease in assumed
incidence rates.  Recovery
rates  were increased  for
certain longer term claims.

No changes in approach

(o participate in distributions. Using these rales the net
present value of eapected future cashflows equals the
value of assels supporling the business.

For participaling whole of life and endowment business,
the Company’s policy is to sel bonus rates such (hal, over
long periods, the returns to policy owners (as a group, but
not necessarily individually) are commensurate with the
mvestment returns achieved on relevant assels, together
with other sources of profit ansing from this business. For
participating investment accouni business credifing rates
are set such (hat over Jong periods policy owners (as a
group, but not necessarily individually) receive full
investment earnings on their accounts less a deduction of
explicit fecs and charges. Distributions are split belween
policy owners and sharcholder with the valuation allowing
for the shareholder to participale in distributions at the
maximum allowable rate of 20%. In delermining
policyowner distributions consideration 1s given to equily
belween generations of policy owners and equity between
the various classes and sizes of policies n force.

Other requirements

The Life Act requires companies to meel prudential standards of solvency. The solvency requirements are determined in
accordance with the Actuarial Standard 2.04 “Solvency Standard™ issued by the LIASB under the Life Act. For the
purposes of note 29, minimum termjnation values have been determined n accordance wilh Actuarial Standards 4.02
“Minimum Surrender Values and Paid Up Valves™ and 2.04.

Sensitivity Analysis — insurance contracts

The company conducls sensilivity analyses to quantify the exposure 10 risk of changes in the key underlying variables (hat
affect profits. The valuations included in the reported results and the Company's best estimate of future performance are
calculated using certain assumplions about ihese variables. The movement 1n any key vanable will impact the
performance and net assets of the Company and as such represents a risk.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

Policy liabilities (Continued)

Variable

Expense

Mortality. TPD and

Trauma rates

Morbidity (disability

income)

Discontinuance

Impaci of movement in underlving variable

An increase m the level or mflationary growth of expenses over assumed levels would
decrease profit and shareholders” equity.

For lump sum risk business other than lifetime annuines. greater mortality, TPD or (rauma
rales would lcad o higher levels of claims occurring, increasing associaled claim cost and
therefore reducing profit and shareholders® equily. For hfetime annuities greater mortality
rates would lead 10 a shorter duration of regular payments, and therefore mcreasing profit and
shareholders’ equity.

The cost of health-related claims depends on both the jncidence of policyholders becoming ill
and the duration which they remain 11l. Higher than expected incidence and longer durations
would increase claim costs, reducing profit and shareholders™ equty.

An increase in discontinuance rates at earlier durations has a negative effect. reducing profit
and shareholders’ equily as it affects the ability to recover acquisinon expenses and
commissions.

For life insurance contracts which are accounted for under AS 1.04, amounts of liabilities, income or expense recognised
in the period are unlikely to be sensitive 10 changes in vanables even it those changes may have an impact on tutore profit

margins.

The table below illustrates how changes in key assumptions would impact the current period reported profit and policy
Jiabi)ities and equity al 30 June 2007 of the company.

Variable

Maintenance expenses
Mortality and lump sum
morbidity

Morbidity — disability
income

Discontinuance rates

Notes:

Change in insurance

Change contract liabilities Profit/(loss)
before tax aller tax
{net) (gross) (nel) {gross)
Sm $m Sm Sm
+ 10% ncrease 0.1 0.} (0.1) .1
4+ 10% increase (0.2) 0.3 0.1 0.2)
10% increase m incidence 0.1 0.1 (0.1) 0.1)

and decrease in recovery rates
+ 10% increase - - - -

1. Sensitivity changes are relative to current best estimate assumptions.
2. Change in liability and profit/(loss) are shown both net and gross of reinsurance.

The 1able below illustrates the effects of changes in actuanal assumptions from 30 June 2006 to 30 June 2007.

Assumplion Calegory

Discount and earning rate (risk business) -
Discount and eaming rate (participating

business)

Monality and morbidity
Disconlinuance
Maintenance expenses

Notes:

Effect on future profit

margins
(shareholder) Etfect on policy liabilities
increase/(decrease) increase/{decrease)
Sm Sm
3.7
9.2 -
4.9 {0.6)
34.0 -
1.8 (0.6)

). Effects for risk business are shown gross of tax.

Page 24



SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

3. RISK MANAGEMENT

The consolidated entity’s financial condition and operating aclivities are affected by a number of key nsks. The
consolidated entily has implemented « general risk mapagement framework o miligale those risks.

General risk management framework

A structured risk management framework has been implemented throughout the consolidated entity in respect of all risks.
The framework comprises organisational structure. policies. methodologies, processes, and delegation of authority to
assume and approve nisk. monitoring ang reporling requirements.

The Board of Direclors is responsible for approving (he consolidated entity's risk appelite, strategy and policy and
oversighling management’s activilies (0 monitor and control risk consjstent with approved risk appetite. The Risk
Committee has delegated authority from the Board 1o approve and oversee the processes used to tdentify. evaluale and
manage risk and recommends the Group’s risk appetite (0 the Board. Management( has the pnmary responsibility and
accountability for embedding the risk management framework within the business operations of the consolidated entity.
Group functions such as Risk provide a moniloring and advisory function on an independent basis. These tunctions
facilitate the reporting of the status. appropriateness and quality of the Company's risk management capabilities 1o the
Risk Committee and the management of nsk.

The general nisk management framework provides an ongong process for recognising and evaluating risks. development
and implemenlation of both mitigation strategies and monitoring tools. Ail risks and their mjtigators are documented in
Risk Registers that are maintained at a business unit Jevel and consolidated on a group basis. Risk Registers are reviewed
annually. Each Register 1s signed off by the managers of the business unit and the relevant executive. Consolidated Risk
Registers are endorsed by the Executive Risk Committee and submiited to provide assurance 1o the Risk Committee that
managemen( have idenufied the key risks including business continuny facing the Group.

Management is required as part of the monthly Due Diligence process 10 identify and report any events which have
occwrred and any breaches in authorities. policies or legislative requiremenis. These reports are endorsed through
management and executives and included in the Chef Executive Officer's Due Diligence Report to the Risk Commillee.

There are a number of compliance. nsk management and review departments within the consolidated entity who are
responsible for moniloning, reviewjng and reporling on specific areas of the consolidated entity's operations. These
departments include Group Risk Policy, Credit Recovery, Credit Risk Systems, Group Compliance and Assurance,
[nvesiment Compliance, Group Operational Risk and Group Markel Risk. These units report to the Risk Committee.

The Assurance function independently examines and evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group's control
environmenl across risk management systems, operations and govemance processes. Assurance makes reports
independently to the Audit Committee and provides summanies of all audil reports, together with details of management’s
action plans to rectify any noted weaknesses, 10 the Executive Risk Commiltee and the Audit Committee. Any specific
Assurance findings relating to the risk management framework are reported directly to the Risk Commttee.

The Company’s approved Risk Management Statement which has been accepted by the Australian Prudential Regulation
Authority ("APRA") provides appropriate guidelines for the investment of the entities’ funds including the use of
derivatives. More detailed discussion on this js contained in note 24,

The Company has a sharcholder fund and (wo stalutory funds, being a Capilal Guaranteed Fund and an Invesiment
Linked Fund. Within the Capilal Guaranteed Fund there are five sub-funds: Life Capital Guaranleed Funds No’s 1 and 4,
and Superannuation Capifal Guaranteed No's 1, 4 and 5. Within the Invesiment Linked t'und there are thineen sub-funds:
the Life Capital Stable Fund, the Balanced Life Fund. the Superannuation Stable Fund. the Balanced Superannuation
Fund. the MS Cash Pool Fund, the MS Balanced Fund. the MS Capital Stable Fund, the MS High Equity Fund, the
Suncorp Metway Australian Equities Superannuation Fund, the Suncorp Metway International Equities Superannuation
Fund. the Suncorp Imputation Fund, the Suncorp Melway Bonds Fund and the Suncorp Metway Property Fund. Each of
these sub-tunds has an investment mandate.
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Insurance risk

Insurance risk is the risk that inadequate or inappropriate product design, pricing, underwriting. reserving, claims
management and reinsurance managemeni will expose an insurer to financial loss and consequent inability to meet its

liabilities.

Risk management objectives and policies for mitigating insurance risk

The Company’s objechve iy to satisfaclorily manage these risks in line with the rish management framework approved
by the Board. Various procedures are pul in place to control and mitiguate the risks faced by the Company depending
on the nature of the risk. The Company’s exposure (o all malerial risks is overseen by the Board Risk Conuniitee.

fn an eftort (o protect and increase shareholder value, the Company actively manages its exposure to risks so that it
can react in a ntmely manner to changes in (inancial markets, insurance cycles, and economic and political
environmen(s. Risk exposures are managed using various analysis and valuation technigues. including stochastic
modelling, 1o calculate the capilal required under adverse risk scenarios, along with prudent underwriting and
diversified investing.

Insurance risks are controlled through :idherence to underwriting procedures, adequate premium rates and sufficient
reinsurance arrangements. [n relation 1o premium rates and reinsurance arrangements, the Company receives advice
from the Appoinled Actuary. in accordance with Section 116 ot the Life fnsurance Act ]995. Controls are also
maintained over claims management praclices (o ensure (he correct and timely payment of insurance claims,

Capital

The Company’s insurance operations are subject 10 regulatory capital requirements which prescribe the amount of
capital to be held depending on the type, quality and concentration of investments held. In addition (o the tests
required by regulatory standards. sensilivity tests are performed annually (and reported in the Financial Condition
Report). to ascertain the ability of the Statutory Funds (0 withstand various adverse ‘assel shock™ scenarios. The
Company monitors its capita) adequacy position on a monthly basis, in relation (0 both statutory requirements (as sat
out under actuarial standards) and its own mnternal large( policy.

Underwriting procedures

Underwriting is managed through a dedicated underwnting department, with formal underwriting limits and
appropriate training and development of underwriting staff. Individual policies carrying insurance nsk are
underwrilten on their merils and are generally not issued without having been examined and underwritien individually,
Group risk insurance policies meeting certain criteria are underwritten on the merits of the employee group as a whole.

Terms and conditions of insurance business
The nature and terms of the insurance contracts writlen i1s such that certain external variables can be identified on
which related cash flows for claim payments depend.

The 1able provides an overview of the key variables upon which the tming and uncertainty of future cash flows of the
various life insurance and investment contracts issued by the Company depend.

Type of contract

Details of contract workings

Nature of compensation
for claims

Key variables affecting
the timing and
uncertainty of future
cashflows

Long-term non
participating insurance
contracts with fixed and
guaranteed terms (Term
Life and Disabilirv)

Benefits paid on death, il
health or maturity that are
fixed and are not al the
discretion of the issuer.

Benetits. defined by the
insurance contracl, are not
directly affected by the
performance of underlying
assets or the performance of
the contracts as whole.

Mortality. morbidity.
lapses. expenses and market
eaming rales on the assets
backing the liabilities.
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Insurance risk (Continued)

Type of contract

Details of contract workings

Nature of compensation
for claims

Key variables affecting
the timing and
uncertainty of future

.. ) cashflows

Conventional life These policies combine life Operaung profit  arsing  Mortality. surrenders.
msurance comracts insurance and savings. The from these conlracts is expenses and  market
with discretionary: poheyholder pays a regular allocated 80:20 between earning rales on the assets

participating benefits
(Cndowment and
Whole of Life)

Investment accotut
contracts with
discretionary
participating features

Unit linked imvestment
conlracts

Lifetime Annuiry

Claims management

premium and receives the
specified sum assured plus
any accniing bonuses on dcath
or maturily. The sum jnsured
is specified at inceplion and
guaranteed. Reversionary
bonuses are added annually,
which once added (vested) are
guaranteed. A turther terminal
bonus may be added on death.
surrender or malturily.

The gross value of premiums
received is invested 1n (he
investment account with fees

and premiwms  for  any
associated insurance cover
being deducted from (he
account balance. [Interest is

credited regularly.

The gross value of premiums
received 1s invested in units.
The policyholder investiment
account js the value of the
units. Fees are deducted from
this account.

In exchange for an inihal
single premium. these policies
provide a guaranteed regular
income for the life of the
insured.

the  policyholders  and
shareholders in accordance

with the Life Acl. The
amount allocated to
Policyhoiders 1s held as
unvested policy  owner
benefits  until it s
distibuted 10 specific

policyholders as bonuses.

The payment of the account
balance 15 guaranteed.

Operating  profit  ansing
from these contracts is
allocated  belween the
policyholders and
shareholder in accordance
with the Life Acl. The
amounl allocated o
policyholders s held as
unvested  policy  owner
benefiis unti) i 18
distnbuted 10 specific
policyholders as  interest
credits.

The investment return 1S

equal {o the earnings on
assels backing the
invesiment contracts less
any applicable management
fees.

The amount of guaranleed
regular income is sel at
inception  of the policy,
incJuding any indexation.

backing the liabilities.

Surrenders, expenses and
markel eaming rates on the
assets backing the
liabilities.

Markel nsk, expenses and
withdrawals.

Longevily, expenses and
market earning rales on
assets backing liabiliges.

Claims are managed through a dedicated claims managemeni team, with formal claims acceptance hmits and
appropriate training and development of staff to ensure payment of all genuine claims. Claims experience is assessed
regularly and appropriate actuanal reserves are established to reflect up-to-dale experience and any anticipated ftuture
even(s. This includes reserves for claims jncurred bul not yet reported.
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Insurance risk (Continucd)
Concentrations of insurance risk
The company writes 4 mux(ure of individual and group insurance business providing mortalily, morbidity and annuily
benefit paymenis. The mix of business is monitored and managed (o avoid inappropriale concentrations of risk.

Exposure (o nsk of large claims for individual lives is nanaged through the use of surplus reinsurance arrangements
whereby the Company’s maximum exposure 1o any individual life is capped. Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited
cedes (0 specialist reinsurance companies a proportion of its portfolio or cerlain types of mnsurance risk. This serves
primarily to reduce the net liability on large risks (related to either an individual or group exposure). obtain greater
diversificanon of insurance nisks and provide protection against large losses. The reinsurers have strong Standard &
Poor’s credit ratings from AA- 1o AAA, The Company reviews ils reinsurance management stralegy annually, with the
strategy approved by the Board Risk Commitiee.

Concenirations of risk by product lype are managed through monitoring of the Company’s iforce hife insurance
business and the mix of new business written each year.

The Company’s group life portfolio includes an [ndustry fund that offers death and TPD protection (o employers,
some with large workforces. Although 2 30% quota share arrangement (post 30 June 2007 the remsured proportion
will reduce to 33"u) is in place for this policy, the concentranion of such worktorces in single locations remains a
tactor that exposes the company to a higher risk of loss in the event of an accident aftecting the location where (he
insured employees work. The Company examines its exposure 1o such employers on a case by case basis to ascertain
the need for ‘calastrophe’ excess of Joss reinsurance.

Credit risk

Credir risk 1s the likehihood of future financial loss resulting from the tailure of clients or counterparties to meet
contractual payment obligations 10 the consolidaied entity as and when they fall due. Credit risk arises as a result of
placement of reinsurance programs with counterparties and investments in financial mstruments.

The Board Risk Committee monitors the effectiveness of credit risk management in relation to life insurance activities.
including the investments and insurance portfolios, and reviews exposure (o reinsurers. The consolidated entity has no
specilic concentration of credit risk with a single counterparty arising from the use of financial insiruments in managing
the investmenl porifolio other than that normally arising throogh dealings on recognised exchanges and off exchange
dealings (over (he counter contracis). The counterparties to over the counter contracts are limited (o companies with
strong credit ralings from a recognised credit raling agency. These counterpariics are normally banks operaling n
Australia.

Credit risk from the vse of financial instruments 10 1vestiment management is controlled both by credil management
(credn rating and credit limit controls) and by counterparly diversificaion policies (o limit exposure to any one
counterpariy as a proportion of the investment portfolio.

Market risk

Markel risk is the risk of Joss of current and future consolidated entity earnings from adverse moves in interest rates,
foreign exchange rales, equilies prices. property prices and prices of other financial contracts including derivatves. The
consolidated entity has a risk management framework in place for markelt risk. The framework for each risk is described
below. Derivalive financial instruments are used to mifigate market risk (refer (o note 24).

Asset and liabilitv management 1echniques

Assets are allocated to vanous asset classes in accordance with exphcit risk and return objectives. Expected portlolio
risks are quantified through various metrics including a Value at Risk framework. Simulations of expected asset
portfolio risk and retumns are regularly conducted to ensure alignment with long-run invesiment objectives. Sensitivity
analyses are primarily used for participating products and simutate the impact of certain market fluctuation scenarios
on future cash flows, fair values or forecasted carnings. For non-discrelionary participatory insurance products, such
as unil-linked producls, the interest and market risks are passed on 1o the policyholder.

Managemenl( of market risk 15 generally less critical for short-term insurance producls, as the amounts and timing of
claims do not vary significanlly with inlerest rates or other market changes that affect the underlying investments.
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market risk (continued)
The premiums received and the nvesiment relurns (net investment income and reahised gams and losses) provide
substantial liquidily to meet claims payments and associated expenses as they anse. Consequently, there is grealer
flexibility in investment strategies while managing investments to ensure sufficient liquidity 1o meel the claims as (hey
become due, based on actuanal assessments.

Interest rate risk

Interest rale risk is the risk of a loss of current and fulure consolidated entity eamings from adverse movements in
interest rales. [nterest rate risk arises from the investments in interest bearing securities. Any changes in fair value of
jmvesimenls in interest bearing securities are immediately reflecled in the income statements in accordance with Ihe
accounting policies discussed m note 1(h).

Derivative financial instruments are used (o miligale nierest rale risk (refer 10 note 24).

The repricing periods aiiributable 10 the consolidated entity at 30 June 2007 were:

Weighted Floating

Average Interest 1 Yearor 2to5 Over 5
Rate Rate less Years Years Total
Yo Im $m $m S$m $m
Cash and short term liquid assets 6.2% 7.8 - - - 7.8
Cash on deposit 6.1% 314.4 - - - 314.4
Margin deposits 4.8% 224 - - - 22.4
Receivables 8.5% 13.1 - - - 13.1
Fixed interest securitics 6.5% - 4)1.6 329.6 128.5 869.7
Mortgage backed secuntics 6.6% - 259.2 - - 259.2
Discount securities 6.4% - 2473 - - 247.3
Floating rate notes 6.7% - 170.4 - - 170.4
Money Market Securities 6.8% - 175.1 21.2 - 196.3
6.5% 357.7  1.263.6 350.8 128.5 2,100.6
The repricing periods attributable to the consolidated entity at 30 June 2006 were:
Weighted Floating
Average Interest 1 Ycaror 2to5 Over 5
Rate Rate less Years Years Total
Y $m Sm Sm $m Sm
Cash and short term liquid asscts 3.7% 4.5 - - - 4.5
Cash on deposit 4.3% 182.2 - - - 182.2
Margin deposits 4.2% 19.3 - - - 19.3
Receivables 83" 12.9 - - - 12.9
Fixed interest securities 6.0% - 115.7 31923 78.1 586.1
Mortgage backed securities 6.2% - 278.9 - - 278.9
Discount securities 5.8™ - 289.5 - - 289.5
Floating rate notes 6.4% - 279.7 - - 279.7
Money Market Securities 6.4% - 153.6 10.0 - 163.6
5.9% 2189 11174 402.3 78.1 1.816.7
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market risk (continued)
Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk of a loss from adverse movements in exchange rales on open foreign currency
positions.

The statutory funds of the Company invest in overseas assets. |hese assets back the liabilities within the funds. In the
Investment Linked Fund any investment retumns. whether posilive or negative, are passed on to the policyholders. In
the Capital Guaranteed Fund. capital and declared interest are guaranteed. The Fund maintains reserves in accordance
with the standards of the LIASB to meet the nsk associated with diminution of value associated with foreign exchange
risk.

The Lite Company invests & portion of invesiment assets in global equities. A controlled entity. Suncorp Invesiment
Management Global Macro Trust enters into forward foreign exchange and futures contracts to provide capital
appreciation by actively 1iming global currency, bond and equity markets using quantitaiive models lo generale the
trade positions. The terms and conditions ol the forward {oreign exchange contracts do not exceed one year.

Other market risks

In addivon (o cash and interest bearing securities. the imvestment portfolios contain exposures lo equity and property
markets. The investment mandale while providing higher retums must also consider the volatility of investment
returns and the impact of volatility on both the capital adequacy and profitability of the business. To do this. the
invesiment mandate was developed using a value at risk framework. An acceptable level of risk was agreed and an
investinent strategy was developed where the likely retums would fall within the agreed risk limits with a high degree
of confidence. The performance of the investmen( mandaie 1s regularly reviewed to ensure the risks are within the
predicled himits. In accordance with the accounting policy discussed in note 1(h). these invesiments are measured at
fair value a1 each balance date and changes in fair value are immediately reflected 1n the income statements. These
principles also apply to investments through unitised vehicles.

Any overall downiurn in (he equities markets may impacl on the future results of the consolidated entity. The impact
of any significant movement is managed by ensuring that the investment portfolio (whether direct or through unitised
vehicles) consisis of a diverse holding of Australian and overseas companies and through the limited use of derivauve
financial instruments. as discussed in note 24.

Balance sheet and liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that payment of obligations may not be able 1o be met as they fall due. The Board Risk
Committee has responsibility for oversight of hquidity risk for the consolidated enuty. Balance sheet nisk is the risk (o
earmings and capital ansing from misimaiches between assets and liabilities with varying maturity and repricing profiles,
and from mismaiches in term.

The abilily (o make claims payments in a timely manner is critical to the business of life insurance. The investment
portfolio mandates ensure that sufficient cash deposits are available 10 meet day-to-day obligations.

Solvency macgin requirements established by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (“APRA”) are in place (0
reinforce safeguards for policyholders' interests, which are primarily the ability (o meet future claims payments (o
policyholders. The solvency margins measure the excess ot the value of the 1nsurers” assets over the value of its liabilities,
each element being determined in accordance with the applicable valuation rules. This margin must be maintained
throughoul the year, and takes into account the specific risks faced by the Company.

The Company maintains a level of capital adequacy in accordance with Actuanal Standards jssued by the LIASB.

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulling from inadequate or failed iniernal processes, people and systems or from
external events. Operalional risk is managed through the adoption of lhe consolidated enlily’s risk managemenl
framework. Operational risk events are tracked and monilored via a centra) loss database and reported regularly 1o the
Executive Risk Committee and the Risk Commiitee.

Risks which cross all business units. such as business continuily and regulatory compliance, are coordinated centrally by
Group Operanonal Risk and Group Policy and Compliance depariiments respectively. These risks are owned and managed
by the Executive Risk Committee with moniloring by the Risk Comimittee. The Assurance department also conducts
regulur audits 10 assess the adequacy and effectiveness of intemal controls and compliance with policy.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

4., PREMIUMS
Direct insurance premiums

Direct consideration for deferred annuiues - rollover
amounts

Pohcy conversions

Total insurance premium reccived or reccivable

Insurance premiums recogniscd as a change in
gross policy liabilities (Note 17)

Total insurance premium revenuc

5. INVESTMENT REVENUE

Interest. dividend and similar revenue and (losses) sourced from:
equily secunties
debt secunties
property
other

Investment gains and (losses) sourced from:
Squify securitics
debt securities
property
other

Total investment income

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m

,046.8  705.7 1.046.8  705.7

0.6 0.7 0.6 0.7

138.7 101.5 138.7 101.5
1.186.1 807.9 1,186.1 807.9

(1,015.5) (67).9)

(1,015.5) (671.9)

170.6 136.0 170.6 136.0
Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m Sm
452.1 266.0 149.0 126.9
85.6 70.2 132.2 [19.0
45.2 4.3 49.9 43.7
(1.8) 0.1 0.7 (0.5)
581.1 350.6 331.8 289.1
419 2293 539.8 501.5
(12.0)  (16.8)  (25.4) (18.9)
61.8 40.7 107.7 42.7
(0.6) (0.2) 0.5 (9.3)
91.1 253.0 622.6 516.0
672.2 603.6 9544  805.1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m
6. REVENUE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Revenue from operating acuvinies
Premium revenue (note 4) 170.6 136.0 170.6 136.0
Investment revenue inctuding realised and unrealised gains
and losses:
Equity 494.0 495.3 688.8 628.4
Debt 73.6 53.4 106.8 100. 1
Property 107.0 55.0 157.6 86.4
Other net investment revenue including realised and
unrealised gains and (losses) (2.4) (0.1) 1.2 (9.8)
Total investment revenue (note 5) 672.2 603.6 954 .4 803.1
l'ces 29.7 274 29.4 26.6
Commnssions 0.5 0.2 1.9 1.8
Amorusation of deferred eniry [ces (1.1 0.1) (.n (0.1
Interest income - - 0.4 0.2
Non life insurance operating income - 11.9 1.7
Total other revenue 29.1 27.5 42.5 30.2
Remsurance recoveries 28.2 20.0 28.2 20.0
Total revenue 900.1 787.1 1.195.7 991.3
Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
Sm $Sm $m Sm
7. CLAIMS
Death and disabslity claims 82.5 73.2 82.5 73.2
Matuurities 199.3 116.4 199.3 116.4
Annuities 46.9 354 46.9 354
Surrenders and terminations 315.8 321.6 3158 321.6
Policy conversions 133.8 101.5 138.8 101.3
7833 648.1 783.3 648.1
Claims recognised as a change in gross
policy liabilities (Note 17) (677.8) (570.2) (677.8) (570.2)
Total claims expense 105.5 779 105.5 77.9
Interim & terminal bonuses paid, included in total
claims paid or payablec 6.4 6.0 6.4 6.0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m
8. OPERATING EXPENSES
Policy acquisition cxpenses:
COMINISSION 14.6 11.7 12.6 10.2
other 44.9 33.8 44.9 338
Policy maintenance expenscs:
commission 5.6 5.0 5.6 5.0
other 523 S51.2 433 41.0
Amortisation of deferred acquisition costs (8.1) (7.5) (8.1 (1.%)
Investment management expenses 16.3 14.1 16.3 14.1
Total administration cxpenses - life insurance
activities 125.6 108.3 (14.6 96.6
Amortisation of non-life deferred acquisition costs (0.9) 3.1) (0.9) 3.1
Administration expenses - non-life insurance
activities 0.1 0.1 25.5 15.5
124.8 105.3 139.2 109.0
Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m
9. OPERATING RESULTS
Profit from opcrating activities before income 1ax expense has been
arrived ar afier charging (he following items:
Employce expenses 5.3 4.2 5.3 4.2
Total employee ¢xpenses 5.3 4.2 33 4.2
Occupancy costs
Office rental 3.5 3.8 33 38
Other 1.1 ). 1 L.1 A
Tota) occupancy caosts 4.6 4.9 4.6 490
Other expenses
Comnunications 3.7 3.8 3.7 3.8
Technology 2.1 1.7 2.1 1.7
Financial 9.8 5.5 9.8 5.6
Marketing 5.2 4.0 5.2 4.0
Client service charges 34 23 34 2.3
{ntra group expenses 74.6 72.4 69.6 67.1
Other 1.1 .1 1.1 1.1
Total other 99.9 90.8 94.9 85.6

All employees of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited and its controlled entities are employed by an entity not
within the consolidated cntity and their associated cosis are recharged to the Company through intra group

expenses.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

10. TAXATION

(a) Income tax expense

Recognised in the Income Statement
Current tax expense

Current year

Adjustments for prior years

Deferred tax ¢expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Total iIncome 1ax expense in income statement

Numerical reconciliation between income tax expense and

pre-tax net profit

Profit before tax

[ncome tax using (he domestic corporation rate of 30%

(2006: 30%)

Increase in income tax expense due to:
Imputation gross up on dividends received
Non-deductible expenses

Decrease in income (ax expense due 10:
Intercompany dividend elimination
Income tax offsets and credits

Under/(over) provision in prior years
Income tax expcense on pre-tax net profit

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m

49.5 36.3 51.4 38.2

1.4 (0.7 1.4 (0.7)

50.9 33.6 52.8 37.5

322 39.6 32.2 39.6

83.1 75.2 85.0 77.]

157.0 134.5 163.4 137.8
47.1 404 49.0 414

0.1 - 0.1 -

36.4 359 36.4 35.9

- (0.9) - -

(0.2) (0.2) (0.2) (0.2)

83.4 75.2 85.3 77.1

(0.3) - (0.3) -

83.1 75.2 83.0 77.1

Income 1ax expense in the income statements includes an amount of $82.9 million (32006: $74.5 million) attributable to the
life mmsurance company statutory funds. The income 1ax expense is partly determined on a product basis and partly
determined on a profit basis. The income tax expense has been determined after aggregating various classes of business. each
with different tax rates. The rates of taxation applicable (o the taxable income of significant classes of business are as

follows:
Class of business

Ordinary life insurance business

Complying superannuation

Conirolled companies

Current pension business

Non-complying superannuation

Immediate anntity business

RSA business

Other business (including accident and disabilily)
Shareholder funds

2007 2006
“(l o/l)
30 30
() 15
30 30

Exempt Fxempt
47 47
Exempt Exempt
I3 N
30 30
30 30
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

10. TAXATION (Continued)

(a) Income tax expense (Continued)
Under the Government's changes lo life insurance taxation which applied from | July 2000 (contained in the New
Business Tax System (Miscellaneous) Acl (No.2) 2000). life insurers are taxed on all (the profit made from their different
activities. That is:
o risk business s taxed on broadly ihe same basis as for general insurers;
s invesiment business is taxed on broadly the same basis as for other investment enalies; and
» complying superannuation business held in u virtual pooled superannuation trust s laxed on broadly the same basis as
for pooled superannualtion trusts.

Basis of income tax apportionment

A notional income tax expense is calculated for each product as it the product was invested within a stand-alone statutory
fund. The difference between this and the actual tax expense is apportioned (o products having regard (o their
contribution (o the difference.

(b) Current tax liabilities
In accordance with the tax consolidation legislation, Suncorp-Metway Lid as the head entity of the Australian lax-
consohidated group has assumed the current (ax lability imtially recognised by the members of the tax-counsolidated

group.

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Recognised deferred (ax assets and liahilities
Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are attributable 1o the tollowing:

Assets Liabilities Net

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

$m $m Sm $m Sm $m
Consolidated
Intangible assets - - 14.7 11.9 14.7 11.9
O1her investments - - 118.2 86.7 118.2 86.7
Deferred revenue 2.5 2.1 - - 2.3 2.1)
Other 2.3 0.7 - - (2.3) (0.7)
Tax (assets)/Labilities 4.8 28 132.9 98.6 128.1 95.8
Set off of tax (4.8) (2.8) (4.8) (2.8) - -
Tax (asscis)/liabilities - - 128.1 95.8 128.1 95.8
Company
Intangible asscts - - 14.7 1].9 14,7 11.9
Other investments - - 118.2 86.7 118.2 86.7
Deferred revenue 2.5 2.] - - 2.5) 2.1)
Other 2.3 0.7 - - (2.3) (0.7)
Tax (asseis)/liabilities 4.8 28 [32.9 98.6 128.1 95.8
Set off of tax (4.8) (2.8) (4.8) (2.8) - -
Tax (asscts)/liabilities - - 128.1 95.8 128.1 95.8

(d) Tax consolidation
Suncomp-Metway Ltd and ils wholly-owned Australian controlled entities have elected (o form a tax consolidated group
from 1 July 2002. The accounting policy in relation to this legislation is set out in note 1(y).

On adoplion of the lax consolidation legislation, the entities in the tax consolidated group entered into a tax sharing
agreement which. in the opinion of the directors. Jimits the joint and several liability of the wholly-owned entities in the
case of a default by the head entity. Suncorp-Metway Ltd.

Under the tax sharing agreement, the wholly owned entities fully compensale Suncorp-Metway Ltd for any current tax
payable assumed. The amounls receivable/payable under the agreement are al call.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2007

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m Sm $m Sm
I1. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Equity security investmenis
Directly held - - 2.979.6 2,534.9
Unit trusts 3,146.7 2.549.6 1,003.9 777.9
Investments in controlled cntities 0.1 0.1 - -
Total equities 3.146.8 2,549.7 3,983.5 33128
Debt sccurnity investments
Interest bearing sccuntics:

private sector - unsecured 87.9 99.5 1.802.5 1.675.4

pubhc sector - - -

semi public seclor - - 47.5 471
Loans and advances:

- loans on policies 51 5.0 5.1 5.0

- non-forfeiture loans 8.0 7.9 8.0 7.9
Unit trusts 1.262.0 1.236.5 4529 341.1
Total debt 1.363.0 1.348.9 2.316.0 2.076.5
Property investments
Unit trusts 470.0 382.7 633.0 527.0
Totual property 470.0 382.7 633.0 527.0
Other investments (0.7) 0.1 {0.8) 0.2
Total other tinancial assets 4.979.) 4.281.4 6.931.7 5.916.5

The invesiment in controlled entities (excluding controlled unit (rusis) 1s $97,471 (2006: $97.471).

Amounts expected to be recovered or settled no more than 12 months after the reporting date

Investiment assels of the life statutory funds compnsing cash, equity securities, debt securities. property sccurities and other
binancial assets are held to back investment contract liabilities amounting (0 $1.902.1 mllion (2006: S1.558.8 million) and
life insurance contract liabilites amounting (0 $2.879.9 million (2006: $2.347.6 million). Investment assels are (raded on a
regular basis taking into account the movements in habilities as well as incoming cash flows.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

12. LOANS, ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Louns, deposits and advances:
parent entity
controlled entities of the ultimate parent entity
controlled entitics

Reinsurance recovenes rcecivable
Investment income accrued
Other debtors

bxpected (o be realised within 12 months
Lixpected to be realised in morc than 12 months

13. DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS

Deferred acquisition costs at beginning of financial
year

Effect of change in accounting policy

Acquisition costs deferred

Amortisaton charged 0 income statement
Deferred acquisition costs a1 end of financial year

Expccted to be realised within 12 months
Expected to be realised in morce than 12 months

14. OTHER ASSETS

Accrued interest
Other

Expected to be realised within 12 months

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m Sm $m

- I.1 - 1.1

17.0 5.7 17.0 5.7

1.3 1.6 - -

18.3 84 7.0 6.8

10.0 8.5 10.0 8.3
289.4 188.5 251.4 62.0

1.1 1.8 1.2 2.0
318.8 207.2 279.6 79.3
318.3 206.5 279.1 78.6

0.5 0.7 0.5 0.7
318.8 207.2 279.6 79.3

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m

39.8 7.3 39.8 7.3

- 21.8 - 218

233 20.9 233 209
(14.2)  (10.2) (142)  (10.2)

48.9 390.8 48.9 398

15.2 11.8 15.2 11.8

33.7 28.0 33.7 28.0

48.9 39.8 48.9 39.8

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m

0.} 0.3 16.2 13.6

0.3 0.5 .9 1.9

0.4 0.8 18.1 15.5

0.4 0.8 18.) 15.5

0.4 0.8 18.) 15.3
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For the year ended 30 June 2007

15. PAYABLES

Policy claims in process of settlement
Sundry creditors and accrued expenses
Deferred service fees

Other

Expected to be settled within 12 months
Expected to be settled in more than 12 months

16. DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured
parent entity
controlled entities of the ultimate parent entity
controlled entities

Expected to be settled within 12 months
Expected to be settled in more than 12 months

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m Sm $m Sm

21.0 234 21.0 234

39.0 27.2 142.5 89.2

8.1 7.0 8.1 7.0

6.7 16.9 168.0 48.7

74.8 74.5 339.6 168.3

69.1 69.7 3339 163.5

5.7 4.8 5.7 4.8

74.8 74.3 339.6 168.3

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
Sm $m Sm Sm

54.2 38.6 54.3 38.4

- 0.4 - 0.4

1.4 - - -

55.6 39.0 54.3 38.8

54.2 39.0 543 38.8

1.4 - -

55.6 39.0 54.3 38.8
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Company
and Consolidated
2007 2006
$m $m
17. POLICY LIABILITIES
(A) Policy liabilities
Gross policy liabilities 4,782.0  3906.4
Gross policy liabilities ceded under reinsurance (77.8) (60.6)
Net policy habilities 47042 38453
Expected lo be realised within 12 months 454.5 3713
Expected to be realised in more than 12 months 43275 3.535.1

4.782.0  3.906.4

(B) Life insurance contract policy habilities
Gross policy liabilites at the beginning of the year 2.347.6 -

Change in accounting policy - 20227
2347.6  2.022.7
Insurance premiums recognised as a change in gross policy habilitics (Note 4) 606.7 331.3
Claims expense recognised as a change in gross policy liabilities (Note 7) (375.4)  (312.6)
Increasce {decrcase) in life insurance contract policy liabilities reflected in the income
statement 301.0 306.2
Increase (decrease) in gross policy liabilities 5323 324.9
Gross policy habilities at the end of the year 28799  2.347.6
(C) Life investment contract policy liabilities
Gross policy liabilities at the beginning of the year 1.558.8 -
Change 1n accounting policy - 12679
1,558.8  1,267.9
Life investment contract contributions recognised in policy liabilities (Note 4) 408.8 340.6
Life investment contract withdrawals recognised in policy habilities (Note 7) (302.4)  (257.6)
Increase (decrease) in hife imvestment contract policy liabilities reflected in the income
slatement 236.9 207.9
Increase (decreasc) in gross policy liabihities 3433 290.9
Gross policy liabilities at the end of the year 1.902.1 15588
(D) Gross policy liabilities ceded
Gross pohicy liabilities ceded at the beginning of the year 60.6 433
Increase (decrease) in gross policy liabtlities ceded 17.2 17.3
Gross policy liabilities ceded at the end of the year 77.8 60.6
Expected to be reulised within 12 months 3.1 2.4
Expccted to be realised in more than (2 months 74.7 58.2
77.8 60.6
(E) Unvested policyowner benefits liability
Unvested policyowner benefits at the beginning of the year 270.2 323.5
[ncrease (decrease) in unvested policyowner benefits (48.2) (55.2)
AIFRS adjustment 10 deferred tax hability - 1.9
Unvested policyowner benefits at the end of the year 222.0 270.2
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17. POLICY LIABILITIES (Continued)

Previous
Current Basis (v) Basis (iv)
2007 2006 2007
$m $m $m
(F) Components of net policy liabilities - insurance contracts
Best estimate hability
Valuc of (uture policy benefits (i) 2,254.3 1.956.2 2.485.2
Valuc of future expenses 249.3 203.6 2319
Value of unrecouped acquisition expenscs (1272.1)  (113.6) (127.1)
Balance of tuture premiums (1,388.2) (1.209.4)  (1.506.2)
Total best estimate liability 988.3 836.5 1.083.8
Value of future profits
Policy owner bonuses (ii) 1,222.4 964.7 1.166.1
Shareholder profit margins 405.9 310.2 366.7
Total value of future profits 1.628.3  1.2749 1.532.8
Total valuc of declared bonuses (i) 185.5 175.3 185.5
Towal net policy habilies 2.802.1  2.287.0 2,802.1

Explanalory note:

1. Future policy benefits include bonuses credited (0 policy owners in prior periods but exclude cutrent period
bonuses (as set oul in the sncome slatements) and future bonuses (as sef oul in (11)). Where business is valued by
other than projection technigues. (uture policy benefils includes the account balance.

u. Future bonuses exclude current period bonuses.

iii. Current year declared bonuses valued in accordance with the Actuarial Standard.

iv. Using the actuarial methods and assumptions relevant al the previous reporting date. but on current in force
business.

v. Using the actuarial methods and assurnptions relevant at the current reporting date on current in force business.

Capital guarantees
Included in life insurance contract habililies are amounts in respect of contracis with discretionary participation features.
The amount of policy liabilities that refates to the guaranieed element of these conltracts is $1.250 million.

Amounts expected to be recovered or settled no more than 12 months after the reporting date

For the majonly of the investmenl conlract and life insurance contract liabilities, there is no fixed setllement date.
Settlement amounts are based on Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited's assumplions as to likely withdrawal pattemns
in the various product groups.

Company Consolidated
18. OUTSIDE BENEFICIAL INTERESTS 2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m
Outside beneficial interests - - 1.667.8 1.429.8

Outside beneficial interests represent unitholder funds held and managed in controlled managed mvestment schemes by
parties other than Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited and presented as a liability in accordance with AASB (32
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Preseniarion.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCJAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

Company Consolidated
19. SHARE CAPJTAL 2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m Sm $m
[ssucd and paid up capital
39.000.000 ordinary shares, cach fully paid (2006: 39,000,000) 39.0 39.0 39.0 390
39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0

Ordinary Shares

Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled 1o one vote per
share at the shareholders™ meeting.

In the event of winding up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank afler all other shareholders and creditors and are
tully entitled 10 any proceeds of liquidation.

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m
20. RETAINED PROFITS

Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year 205.1 223.2 212.0 228.7

Effect of change in accounting policy - (34.4) - (34.4)

Retatned profits at the beginning of the financial year - restated 205.1 188.8 212.0 194.3

Net profit attributable 1o members of the parent enticy 73.9 59.3 78.4 60.7

Dividends paid {50.0) (43.0) (50.0) (43.0)

Retained profits at the end of the financial ycar 229.0 205.1 240.4 212.0
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HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

21. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN CAPITAL AND RESERVES ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY

Outside
Share Retained Equity
Capital Profits Total Interests Total equity
$m $m $m $m Sm
Balancu at | July 2006 39.0 212.0 251.0 - 251.0
Lffect of change in accounting policy - remeasurc - - - - -
Effect of change in accounting policy - reclassify - - - - -
Balance at 1 July 2006 - restated 39.0 212.0 251.0 - 231.0
Towal recogmsed income and expense - 78.4 78.4 - 78.4
Dividends (o sharcholders - (30.0) (30.0) - {50.0)
Balance at 30 June 2007 39.0 240.4 279.4 279.1
Outside
Share Retained Equity
Capital Profits Total Interests  Total equity
Sm $m $m $m $m
Balance at 1 July 2005 39.0 228.7 267.7 73122 998.9
Effcct of change in accounting policy - remeasure - (34.4) (34.4) - (34.4)
Effect of change in accounting policy - reclassify - - (731.2) (731.2)
Balance at | July 2003 - restated 39.0 194.3 233.3 - 2333
Total recognised income and expensc - 60.7 60.7 - 60.7
Dividends to sharcholders - (43.0) {43.0) - (43.0)
Balance at 30 June 2006 39.0 212.0 251.0 - 251.0
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Comipany Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2606
tm §m $m $m
22. DIVIDENDS
Ordinary shares:
Fina) dividend $1.282 (2006: $1.026) per fully pad share 50.0 40.0 50.0 40.0
Interim dividend $nil (2006: $0.077) per fully paid share - 3.0 - 3.0
50.0 43.0 50.0 43.0

Dividends not recognised at year end

In addition to the above dividends, since year end the directors have recommended the payment of a dividend of
$61 million (§1.564 per fully paid ordinary share). The aggregate amount of the proposed dividend expected 10 be
paid at a date 10 be se1s not recognised in the bajance sheets.

Franking credits

The consolidated entity does not have any franking credits available to sharcholders for subsequent financial years.
On 1 July 2002, the consolidated entity adopted the Tax Consohdations legislation which requires a tax-consolidation
group to keep a single franking account. Accordingly all franking credits are recognised in Suncorp-Metway Lid as
the head entity of the tax-consolidation group.
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23. RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year

Classified as investing activities
Changes in net market value of investments realised and
unrealised:

cquity securitics

debt securities

property securities

other securities

Change in assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in:

Insurance and other recoverics reccivable
Premiums outstanding

Interest receivable

Equity receivables

Property income receivable
Investment income receivables
Prepayments and deferred expenses
Other debtors

Increase (decrease) in:

Net movement in tax balances
Premiums in advance

Claims outstanding

Reinsurance prenmums paid

Policy liabilities

Policy owner retained profits
Deferred service fee income

Other payables

Other habilities
Net cash inflow from operating activities

Reconciliation of cash

Cash at bank

Cash deposits and short term securities included in investment
asscts - Interest bearing securities

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m

73.9 593 78.4 60.7

(41.9) (229.3) (339.8) (501.3)
12.0 16.8 254 18.9
(61.8) (40.7) (107.7) (42.7)

0.6 0.2 (0.5) 9.3
(18.7) (16.6) (18.7) (16.6)

(3.6) (1.2) (3.6) (1.2)
(12.1) {0.1) (2.7) 59
(75.6) - (3.2) (0.4)
(11.4) (12.5) - (12.9)
(11.3) (0.2) (8.6) (0.2)

(9.1 (10.7) (9.1) (10.7)

0.9 - 0.8 0.9

323 39.6 323 39.6

0.4 0.] 0.4 0.1

(2.4) 24 (2.4) 2.4

0.7 1.5 (0.7) 1.5

875.6 6158 875.6 615.8
(48.2) (55.2) (48.2) (55.2)
.1 - 1.1 -
(10.2) 7.4 119.3 (13.1)
12.5 5.3 54.0 40.9
702.3 3&1.9 442.1 (41.5
98.9 36.8 110.5 45.2
67.5 74.0 92.1 99.8
166.4 110.8 202.6 145.0
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24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Risk Management Statement

The Risk Management Statement, approved by the Board and issued pursvant to the requirements of APRA, establishes
the basis on which derivauve financia) instrumnents may be used within the investment porifolios. The preparation and
enforcement of (he statement is a critica) requirement for regislered life insurers that use derivative financial instruments.
The Risk Management Stalement forms the basis of the discussion in this note on derivative financial instruments.

Definition

A derivative financial instrument 1s defined as a financial contract whose value depends on or is derived from assets.
habiliies, or indexes (the underlying assel). Derivatives include a wide assortment of mmstruments such as forwards.
fulures. options. share ratios. warrant. swaps and other composites. These nsirumenis may be traded on recognised
exchanges or direcily between counterparties.

Objectives

The Company sees the use of derivatives as consistent with the objectives of the overall investment stralegies of the
investment portfolios, and one of (the means by which these strategies are implemented. Derivatives will only be used for
the reasons of efficiency, arbilrage and risk reduction.

Limits on derivative usage

The Risk Managemen( Statement and investmen( mandates strictly prohibit the use of derivatives for speculative purposes
or for leveraged (rading. Leverage is here defined as creating a portfolio which would have sensitivity (o an underlying
economic or financial variable which 1s greater than could be achieved using only physical securities. Exposure limits
have been established with respect to the vanous assel classes for each client portfolio. Within each assel class. derivalive
exposure limits are identified in the Risk Management Stalement and limits have been established on daily transaction
levels. For over the counter (OTC) derivatives authorised counter-parties must have a minimum Standard and Poors
rating of A’ or the equivalent credit raling by a recognised credit raling agency.

An independent compliance officer 1s responsible for monitoring these positions (o ensure they do not exceed the
authorities established in the investment mandale. Regular monitoring and control of these activities is the responsibility
of the Risk Comnttee and internal audit.

Activities

The use of derivative financial instraments 1o mitigale market risk, interest rate risk and currency risk includes the use of
exchange (raded bill and bond futures, equity index futures. OTC forward exchange coniracts and interest rate and equity
oplions.

Where (he probability of exercising an option is less than one, a difference arises between notional principal and face
value. For the years ended 2007 and 2006, notional principal amounts are equal to face value due (o the absence of
options 1n the investment portfolio. However, in future periods options may form pant of the investment portfolio
resulting in a difference between notional principal and face value amounts.

‘T'he 'face value’ is the notional or contractual amouni of the derivatives. This amount acts as reference value upen which
interest payments and net settlements can be calculated and on which revaluation is based.

The “fair value™ of the derivalive contruct represents the net present value of the cash inflows and outflows required (o
exlinguish the nghts and obligations ansing from the derivalive in an orderly markel as at reporting date. Fair value does
not indicate future gains or losses, but rather the unreahsed gains and losses from marking to markel all derivatives at a
particular point in nme. The tair viJue of derivative contracts vary over ime depending on movements in interest and
exchange rates and hedging sirategies used.

Dervative financial instruments are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are reflected 1n the income statements.
The net fair values of the Company’s derivative {inancial insiruments at balance date are as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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24.DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Less than one vear

2007 Financia) year
Forward exchange contracts
Interest rate furures

Equity futures

2006 Financial year
I"orward cxchange coniracts
Interest rate futures

Equity futures

25. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Audit services
Auditors of the Company - KPMG
- Audit and review of financial reports

Other services
Auditors of the Company - KPMG
- Other assurance services

Other audutors
- Audit and review of financjal reports (managed funds)
Total remuneration

Company Consolidated
Notional Principal Notional Principal
Amount Amount
2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m Sm $m
1,384.4 1.022.1 3,852.6 3.174.5
1.384.4 1.022.1 3.852.6 3,174.5
Company Consolidated
Face Fair Face Fair
Value Value Value Value
Sm $m $m $m
64.7 (0.6) 509.2 33
377.8 (0.3) 2.004.3 (0.8)
9419 14.9 1.339.1 15.0
1.384.4 14.0 3.852.6 17.5
19.4 - 179.5 0.2
2134 (0.7) 1.651.1 (1.0)
789.3 (25.1) 1.3439 (18.8)
1,022.1 (25.8) 3.174.5 (19.6)
Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ $ S S

321,000  350.42]

58.283 45,700

112,397 70.620

398,600  424.17)

69,193 56,200

112,197 49.720

491480  466.74)

579.990  530.091

Fees for services rendered by the entity’s auditor in relation to the staturory audit are borne by the ulimate parent

company, Suncorp-Metway Lid.

Fees for services rendered by the auditors in relation 1o the audit of the EasySuper and Superplan managed funds are paxd

by the Company.
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26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Contingent liabilities considered remote

There e claims and possible claims against the Company, (he aggregale amount of which cannot be readily quantified.
Where considered appropriate. legal advice has been obtained. The Company does not consider that the outcome ot any
such claims known (o exisi al the date of this report, either individually or in aggregate. are likely 10 have a malerial effect
on ils operations or financial posihon. The directors are of the opinion that provisions are not required in respect of these
maltiers, as 1t 1s nol probable thal a fulure sacnifice of economic benefits will be required or the amount 1s not capable of
reliable measurement.

Details of contingent liabilities for which no provisions are included in these financial reports are as fo)lows:

Derivative Instruments

In the ordinary course of business. the Company enters into various types of investment contracts. including derivative
positions. (hat can give rise 10 contingent liabilities. [t is not expected thal any significant liability will arise trom
these (ypes of transactions as any losses or gains are offset by corresponding gains or losses on the underlying
exposures,

Tax Consolidation

The Company and its wholly owned conirolled entities are members of a tax-consolidated group, and are jointly and
severally liable for the income 1ax obligations ot that group in the even( thal the head entity of the group defaulis in its
payment obligations to the Australian Tax Office. The tax sharing agreements bave effect to hmit this joint and several
liability to an amount selative (o its contribution 10 group profit. The head entily has not been in default of its payment
obhigations and the directors are of the opinion that the probability of default is remote.

Linigation

The Company has been advised of a potential claim by a third party for which a likely settlement by the Company is
not considered remote. The directors do nol expect the oulcome of any such claim to have a material effect on the
consolidaled entity's financial position and. in the directors’ opinion. disclosure of any further information about the
above matter would be prejudicial 10 the interests of the Company.

Contingent assets

There are claims and possible claims made by the Company against external parties, the aggregate amouni of which
cannot be reachly quantificd. Where considered appropriate, legal advice has been obtained. The Company does not
consider that the outcome of any such claims known to exist at the date of this report, either individually or in aggregate,
are likely (0 have a material effect on its operations or financial position. The directors are of the opmion that the
receivables are not required in respect of these matlers, as it is not probabie thal future economic benefits will eventuate or
the amount is not capable of reliable measurement.

Litigation

The Company is making a claim for payments made (0 a third party for which the likely success of the claim s
considered probable. o the directors’ opinion. disclosure of any further information about the above matter would be
prejudicial to the interests of the Company.
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Statutory Funds Shareholder Fund  Total Interests
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

$m $m $m $m $m $m
27. SUMMARY OF SHAREHOLDER'S
INTERESTS

Opcrating profit after income tax 729 54.2 1.0 5.1 73.9 39.3
Shareholders' retained profits at the beginning of
the financial year 143.9 169.5 G1.2 53.7 205.1 2232
l-ffect of change in accounting policy - (34.5) - 0.1 - (34.4)
Transfers of profits between funds (47.9)  (45.3) 47.9 45.3 - -
Dividends paid - - (50.0)  (43.0) (50.0) (43.0)
Shareholders' retained profits at the end of the
financial year 168.9 143.9 60.1 61.2 229.0 2051
Sharc capial (note 19) - - 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.0
Capital transfers to statutory funds 298 29.8 (29.8) (29.8) - -
Total shareholder's equity (note 33(C)) 198.7 173.7 69.3 70.4 268.0 244 |
Components of shareholder’s interests in siarutory
Sfunds:
Shareholders’ retained profits - paricipating

business 5585 67.6
Sharcholders® retained profits - non-

participating business 113.4 76.3
Sharcholder's capital 29.8 29.8

198.7 173.7

Shareholders’ access to the reiained profits and shareholder’s capital in the statufory tunds is restricted 10 the extent that
these monies are required (o meel Solvency and Capital Adequacy Standards under the Life Act.
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28. RECONCILIATION TO LIFE ACT OPERATING PROFITS & RETAINED PROFIT OF STATUTORY FUNDS

(A)

(B)

©

Allocation of operating profit
The general principles adopted in the allocation of operating profit to participating policy owners and (he
shareholder, which are i accordance with the 1.ife Act and the Company's Articles of Association, are as follows:

Participating husiness
All profits, including net investment returns on policy owners’ retained profits and shareholder participating retained
profits are allocated 80 percent to policy owners and 20 percent (o the shareholder.

Non-participating business
All profits, including net jnvestment returns on shareholder capital and shareholder non-participating relained
profits, are allocated 1o the shareholder.

Distribution of retained profits
The general principles adopled in the distribution of relained profits to parlicipating policy owners and (he
shareholder in accordance with the requirements in Section 62 of the Life Act are as tollows:

Shareholder’s retained profits in a statutory fund may be (ransferred 10 the shareholder tund subject to the s1atutory
fund’s capital requirements being maintained and the sharcholder’s retained protits from participating business being
at Jeast 25 percent of policy owners’ retained profits.

Distnbutions of profits 10 participating policy owners are made in the form relevant lo the type of policy.
Conventional business profils are distnbuted by way of reversionary and lerminal boruses and investmenl account
business profiis are distributed by way of crediting nterest to policy owners.

Bornuses and interest credits for individual product lines are determined by the Company on (he principle of the
equitable treatment of participating policy owners.

Policy owners’ Shareholder's Total Statutory
interests interests Funds
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m $m $m
Details of operating profits
Operating profit after income tax - - 72.9 54.2 72.9 54.2
Bonuses provided for or paid in the current period:
interim & terminal bonus on claims paid 6.4 6.0 - - 6.4 6.0
declared bonus on in force policics 1855 1753 - - 185.5 175.3
Decrease in policy owner retained profits (48.2) (55.2) - - (48.2)  (53.2)
Life Act operating profit after income tax 143.7  126.1 72.9 3542 216.6 180.3
Sources of the operating profit:
From non-investment hinked business:
participating business 143.7  126.1 359 31.6 179.6 157.7
non-participating business - - 26.1 14.7 26.1 4.7
From investment linked business:
non-participating business - - 10.9 7.9 10.9 7.9
{43.7 126.) 72.9 54.2 216.6 180.3
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Policy owners' Shareholder's Total Statutory
interests interests Funds
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m $m $m

28. RECONCILIATION TO LIFE ACT OPERATING PROFIT
& RETAINED PROFITS OF STATUTORY FUNDS
(Continued)

(D) Details of retained profits

Retained profits at the beginning of the financial year - - 143.9 169.5 143.9 169.5
Liabihity for unvested policyowner benefits (note 17) 270.2  323.5 - - 270.2  323.5
Life Act retained profits at the beginning of the

financial year 270.2 3235 143.9 169.5 4141 493.0
Life Act operating profit aficr income tax 143.7  126.1 72.9 54.2 216.6 180.3
Effect of change in accounting policy - .9 - (34.5) - (32.6)
Transfer to shareholder’s fund from participating

business (note 27) - - (47.9) (45.3) (47.9) (45.3)
Provision for bonuses to partictpating policy

owners' (191.9) (181.3) - - (191.9) (181.3)
Life Act retained profits at the cnd of the

financial year 2220 270.2 168.9 143.9 390.9  414.]
Policy owner retained profits at the end of the

financial year (222.0) (270.2) - - (222.0) (270.2)
Retained profits at the end of the financial year _ - 168.9 143.9 168.9 143.9

Components of Life Act retained profits at the end of
the financial yeur:

Pohcy owners' interests 2220 270.2 - - 222.0 270.2
Shareholder's interests in participating business - - 55.5 67.6 55.5 67.6
Shareholder's interests in non-panicipating

business 113.4 76.3 113.4 76.3

2220 2702 )63.9 143.9 390.9 4141
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29.SOLVENCY REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FUNDS
Distribution of the retained profits is limited by the prudentual capital requirements of Part 5 of the Life Act, the detailed
provisions of which are specified by Actuarial Standards. The Solvency Standard prescribes a minimum level of assets.

known as the Solvency Requrement. for each statutory fund of the Company.

The solvency requirements, and the ratios in respect of those requirements, are as follows:

Statutory Fund Statutory Fund Total Statutory
No.1 No.2 Funds

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

$m Sm $m $m Sm $m
Solvency requirement ‘At 03,0226 24202 1.968.1 1.604.7 4990.7 4,024.9

Represented by.

Minimum termination value 23346 1.909.2 1.885.8 1,544.7 4,220.4 3.4539
Other liabilities 246.2 209.7 S51.9 40.4 298.1 250.1
Solvency reserve '‘B'  441.8 301.3 30.4 19.6 472.2 320.9
3.022.6 2420.2 1,968.1 1.604.7 4.990.7 4.024.9
Assets available for solvency reserve 'C' 8984 764.2 83.9 71.3 982.3 835.7

Comprising-
Excess of gross policy liabilities (includes
owner bonuses) over minimum termination

value 346.9 378.7 14.7 13.2 561.6 391.9
Net assels 129.5 1153 69.2 58.3 198.7 173.6
Liabitity for pohcy owner retained profits at
end of vear 222.0 270.2 - - 222.0 270.2
898.4 764.2 83.9 71.5 982.3 835.7
Solvency reserve % (B/(A-B)) x 100 17.1%  14.2% 1.6% 1.2% 10.5% 8. 7%
Coverage of solvency reserve C/B 2.0 2.5 2.8 3.6 2.] 2.6

The minimum fermination value is determined in accordance with the Solvency Standard and 1s ihe base figure upon
which reserves against liability and assel risks are layered in determining (he solvency requirement. The minimum
termination value represents the mimimum obligation of the Company 10 policy owners al reporting date.
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Life Investment Other Life
Insurance Linked Investment
Contracts Contracts Contracts Total Total
2007 2007 2007 2007 2006
$m $m $m $m $m
30. STATEMENT OF SOURCES OF
OPERATING PROFIT
Life Act shareholder's profit in the statutory
funds
The sharcholder's operating profit atier income tax
in the statutory funds is represented by:
Investment carmings on sharcholder's rctained
profits and capial 13.9 5.7 - 19.6 18.4
Emergence of shareholder’s planned profits 36.6 - - 36.6 29
Experience profit (loss) 11.5 - 0.1 11.6 29
(Losses Capitalised)/Reversal of capitalised
loss - - - - 0.5
Management services profit - S.1 - 3.1 33
Life Act shareholders' operating profit after
income tax 62.0 10.8 0.1 72.9 54.2
Cumulative losses carried forward at the end of
the financial year 1.4 - R (.4 1.4
Life Act policy owners' operating profit in the
statutory funds
The Life Act policy owners’ operating profit after
income (ax 1n the statutory funds 18 represented by:
Investment eamnings on retained profits 28.1 - - 28.1 351
Emergence of policy owner planned profits 124.0 - - 124.0 94.9
l:xperience profit/(loss) (8.4) - - (8.4) (3.9)
Life Act policy owners' operating profit aflter
income tax 143.7 - - 143.7 (26.1

31. DISCLOSURES ON ASSET RESTRICTIONS, MANAGED ASSETS AND TRUSTEE ACTIVITIES

Restrictions on assets

Invesiments held in the life insurance statutory funds can only be used wilhin the restriclions imposed under the Life Act
and the Conslitution of (he Company. The main restrictions are that the assets in a fund can only be used to meet (he
labilities and expenses of that fund, to acquire investments 1o further the business of the fund, or as distnbulions.
Participating policy owners can receive a distribution when solvency requirements are met. whilst shareholders can onfy
receive a distribution when the higher level of capital adequacy requirements are met.

Restrictions on managed investment schemes’ funds
Restrictions exist on the ability of the consolidated entity to access funds of the controlled investment schemes. There are
no resirictions on the nghts of the unitholders to withdraw their investment.

Trustee activities

Suncorp Superannuation Pty Lid. a controlled entity of the Company, acts as licensed trusiee in relation (o vanous
superannualion policies 1ssued by the Company. Arrungements are in place (o ensure that the activities of Suncorp
Superannuation Pty Lid are managed separately from the life operations of the Company.
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32. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Tota) revenue (note 6)
Life msurance activities
Non-life insurance activities
Llimination of controlled entitics

Opcrating profit before income tax
Life insurance acuivitics
Non-life insurance activilies
Ehmination of controlled entities

Assels
Life insurance activities
Non-life insurance activities
Elimination of controlled entivies

Consolidated

2007 2006
$m Sm
900.1 787.1
1.359.7 1.060.5
(1.064.1) (856.3)
1.195.7 9013
157.0 134.5
6.4 6.3
- (3.0)
163.4 137.8
5.533.7 4.632.8
7,042.7 3,874.6
(5,100.0) (4.344.3)
7.476.4 6.163.1

The Company operates predominantly within Queensland, New South Wales and Victoria. Non-life insurance activities
include the provision of superannuation administration services and funds management products.

33.STATUTORY FUNDS SEGMENT INFORMATION

(A)Statutory Funds Information

Details of the separate Statutory Funds established to account for the difterent types of life insurance business written

by the Company are ss follows:
Types of Policies Written

No: | Stattorv Fund

Fully or partially capital
guaranteed, ordinary and
superannuation business

No: 2 Statutory Fund
Investment-linked ordinary and
superannuation business

Major Products

Individual:

Group:

Annuities:

Individual:

Group:

Annuities:

Whole of Life, Endowment, Term Life, Investment Account,
Cnsis Care, Disability

Group Life, Managed Fund

[mmediate, Deferred

[nv estment-linked products
Invesiment-linked products

Investment-linked: Deferred

All policies written and major products are offered within Australia only.

Page 53



SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

33.STATUTORY FUNDS SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(B)Abbreviated Income Statement at fund and category level for the year ended 30 June 2007

Premium revenue
Oulwards reinsurance cxpense

[nvestmenl revenue
Other revenue
Total cevenue

Claims expense
Reinsurance recoveries

Operating expenses

Increase in net insurance contract habilites
Increase in investment contract liablities
(Increase) in policy owner retained profits
Total operating expenses

Operating profit (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit from ordinary activities after income
tax

Non-Investment

Investment

Linked Linked
Statutory Fund Statutory Fund Total Statutory  Sharcholder
No | No 2 Funds Fund
$m $m $m $m

167.7 2.9 170.6 -
(40.3) - (40.3) .
127.4 2.9 130.3 -
379.7 287.5 667.2 5.0
14.4 (0.7) 13.7 15.4
521.5 289.7 811.2 20.4
(105.5) - (105.5) -
28.2 - 28.2 -
(77.3) - (77.3) -
(80.6) (25.0) (105.6) (19.2)
(283.8) - (283.8) -
(0.6) (236.3) (236.9) -

48.2 - 48.2 -
(394.1) (261.3) (655.4) (19.2)
127.4 284 155.8 1.2
(65.4) (17.5) (82.9) (0.2)

62.0 10.9 72.9 1.0
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33.STATUTORY FUNDS SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(B)Abbreviated Income Statement at fund and category level for the year ended 30 June 2006

Premium revenuc
Outwards reinsurance expense

Investment revenue
Other revenue
Total revenue

Claims expense
Reinsurance recovenes

Operating expenses

Increuse innet insurance contract liabilities
Increase in investment contract liabilitics
(Increase) in policy owner retained profits
Total operating expenses

Operating profit (loss) before income tax
[ncome tax expense

Profit from ordinary activities after income
tax

Non-Investment Investment
Linked Linked
Statutory Fund Statutory Fund Total Statutory  Shareholder
No 1 No2 Funds Fund
$m $m $m $m
1337 23 136.0 -
(27.8) - (27.8) -
105.9 23 108.2 -
344.5 251.2 595.7 7.9
10.8 10.8 16.7
461.2 253.5 714.7 24.6
(779 - (77.9) -
20.0 - 20.0 -
(37.9) - (57.9) -
(67.6) (18.9) (86.3) (18.8)
(288.9) - (288.9)
- (207.9) (207.9) -
55.2 - 552 -
(359.2) (226.8) (586.0) (18.8)
102.0 26.7 128.7 5.8
(55.7) (18.8) (74.3) (0.7)
46.3 7.9 542 S
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33.STATUTORY FUNDS SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
(C) Abbreviated Balance Sheet at fund and category level for the year ended 30 June 2007

Non-Investment  Investment

Linked Linked
Statutory Fund Statutory  Total Statutory Sharehoider

No 1 Fund No 2 Funds Fund

$m $m $m $m
Unit trusts 3.121.6 1,844.6 4,966.2 12.9
Total investment assets 3,121.6 1.844.6 4,966.2 12.9
Policy liabilitics ceded 77.8 - 77.8 -
Other assels 2798 177.0 456.8 87.9
TOTAL ASSETS 3.479.2 2.021.6 5,500.8 100.8
Gross policy liabilities 2.881.5 1,900.5 4,782.0 -
Policy owner retained profis 2220 - 222.0 -
Other habilites 246.2 51.9 298.1 31.5
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,349.7 1,952.4 5.302.) 31.5
NET ASSETS 129.5 69.2 198.7 69.3
Share capnal - - - 39.0
Caputal transfers 5.2 24.6 20.8 (29.8)
Retained profits 124.3 44.6 168.9 60.1
TOTAL EQUITY 129.5 69.2 198.7 69.3

(C) Abbreviated Balance Sheet at fund and category level for the year ended 30 June 2006

Non-Investment Investment

Linked Linked
Statutory Fund Statutory  Total Statutory Sharcholder

No | Fund No 2 Funds Fund

$m $m $m $m
Unit trusts 2.713.7 1,551.8 4.265.5 15.9
Total investment assets 2.713.7 [.551.8 4.268.5 15.9
Policy habilities ceded 60.6 - 60.6 -
Other assets 169.4 104.8 274.2 78.4
TOTAL ASSETS 2.943.7 1.656.6 4,600.3 043
Gross policy habilitics 2.348.3 1.557.9 3.906.4 -
Policy owner retained profis 270.2 - 270.2 -
Other liabilities 209.6 40.4 250.0 239
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2.828.3 1,598.3 4.426.6 23.9
NET ASSETS 115.4 58.3 173.7 70.4
Share capial - - - 39.0
Capital transfers 5.2 24.6 29.8 (29.8)
Reined profits 110.2 33.7 143.9 61.2
TOTAL EQUITY 115.4 58.3 173.7 70.4
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34.CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Country of Class of
Incorporation Share 2007 2006
0/0 0/0

Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited Australia Ordinary
Subsidiaries '
SIP Super Pty Ltd Australia Ordinary 100 100
Suncorp Financial Services Pry Ltd Australia Ordinary 100 100
Suncorp Supcrannuation Pty Ltd Australia Ordinary 100 100

Managed Investment Schemes
The consolidated entity had recognised control for the following during the year ended 30 June 2006 and control

continues to be yecognised:

2007 2006
0/0 0/0

Suncorp Investment Management Global Macro Tactical Asset Allocation Trust (gained control 13

December 2005) 65 64
Suncorp Invesiment Management Australian Property Trust (gained control | January 2006) ) 75 69
Suncorp Invesiment Management Australian Equities Trust o 74 75
Suncorp Investment Management Australian Fixed Interest Trust 90 89
Suncorp Investment Management World Equities Trust 63 67
Suncorp [nvestment Management Australian Cash Trust'”’ 76 7
Suncorp Investment Management World Fixed Interest Trust 92 92
Controlled entities of Suncorp Investment Management World Fixed Interest Trust

- Suncorp Investment Management Mortgage Backed Trust 88 87

Control is deemed 1o exist where the Company owns at least 75% of the 1ssued units. Control is recognised at the
Suncorp-Metway Limited group level where ownership 1s between 50% and 73°4 and a Group subsidiary {Suncomp
Metway Investment Management Limited) is the responsible entity. Suncorp Life and Superannuation Limited holds
a 54.52% interest in the Suncorp Investiment Management Imputation Trust. This trust has been consolidated at
Group level.

Notes

(1) These investments form part of the jnvestment assets.

(2) Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited holds a 65.40% interest, G10 General Limited holds a 13.57% interest and
Suncorp-Metway Lid holds a 17.49% interest in the Suncorp investment Management Global Macro Tactical Asset
Allocation Trust.

(3) Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limned holds a 74.97% interest, GIO Gencral Limited holds a 6.83% interest and
Suncorp-Metway Ltd holds a 0.60% nterest in the Suncorp Investment Management Austrahan Property Trust.

{4) Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited holds a 73.74% interest in, GIO General Limited holds a 2.36% nterest and
Suncorp Metway [nsurance Ltd holds a 2.81% interest in the Suncorp Investment Management Australian Equities
Trust.

(5) Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited holds a 63.41% interest, GIO General Limited holds a 6.98% interest and
Suncorp Metway lnsurance Ltd holds a 6.15% interest in the Suncorp Investment Management World Equities Trust.
(6) Suncomp Life & Superannuation {.imited holds a 75.51% interest, Suncorp Metway Insurance Ltd holds a 17.37%
interest and Suncorp Metway Investment Management Limited holds a 0.1% interest in the Suncorp [nvestment
Management Austrahian Cash Trust.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

35.RELATED PARTIES

Key management personnel compensation

Key management personnel ("KMP™) compensation is provided by the uluimate parent company, Suncorp-Metway Ld
(non-executive directors) and a related party of the ultimate parent company (executive direclors and executives). The
total of this compensation is as follows:

Company Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006
) $ $ $

Short-term employee benefits 18,620,419 10.973.188 18.620,419 10,973,188
Long-term employee benefits 106.953 (R33) 106,953 (833)
Post-cmployraent benefits 526,210 138.085 526,210 138.085
Termination benefits 1,225.000 - 1,225,000 -
Equity compensation benefits 7.315,349 3.783.015 7.315.349 3.783.015

27.793.931 14,893,455 27,793,931 14,893.453

The ultimate parent entily has determined the compensation of KMPs in accordance with their roles within the entire
Suncorp-Melway Lid Group. I'mployee service contracts do nol include any compensation. including bonuses,
specifically related (o the role of KMP of the Company and to allocale a figure may in facl be misleading. There is no link
between KMP compensation and the financial results of the Company. Therefore. as there is no reasonable basis for
allocating a KMP compensation amount (0 the Company. the enfire compensation of (he KMPs has been disclosed above.

Other key management personnel transactions
Transactions with directors and executives are conducted on arm's length terms and conditions, and are deemed trivial or
domestic in nature. These transactions are in the nature of personal investment and life insurance policies.

Aparl from the details disclosed in this note, no direclor, executive or their related parties has entered jnto a malerial
contract with the Company during the reporting period, and there were no material contracts involving directors or a
director related entity subsisiing at the end of the reporling period.

Identity of related parties

The consolidated entity has 4 related party relationship with its subsidiaries (see note 34), 1ts key management personnel
(refer (o disclosures for key management personnel on preceding pages) and other entities within the wholly-owned group
(which consists of Suncorp-Metway Lid and its wholly owned and conirolled entities). The immediate parent enlily and
the ultimate parent entity in the wholly-owned group is Suncorp-Metway Lid.

Other related parties

Key management personnel related parties

A number of key management personnel hold positions in other entities that result in them having control or significam
influence over the financial or operating policies of these entilies.

A number of these entities transacted with the Company or its subsidiaries in the reporting period. The terms and
conditions of the fransactions with the other related parties were no more tavourable than those avajlable, or which might
reasopably be expected to be avatlable, on similar transaclions to non-key management personnel related entities on an
arm’s length basis.

Mr John D Story was, up until 30 June 2006, a partner of Corrs Chambers Weslgarth Lawyers, which from ume 1o time
rendered legal services to the Company in the ordinary course of business. Fees paid (o the firm during the financial year
amounted to $) 1.865 (2006: $49.666). The amount currently payable to Corrs Chambers Wesigarth Lawyers at balance
date was nil.

Mr Martin D E Knewald( provided advice to Aon Holdings Australian [.imiled and Allens Arthur Robinson Lawyers.
Those firms provided insurance brokerage and legal services respectively. (o the Suncorp Group. These services are
provided under normal terms and conditions.
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

35.RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

Other related party transactions

Transaclions belween the Company and related parties in the wholly owned group consisted of advances made and repaid.
dividends received and paid, insurance premiums received and paid, fees received and paid for adminisirative, property
and portfolio management services and interest reccived and pawd.  All these (ransactions were on a normal commercial

basis except that some advances may be interest free.

The aggregate amounts included in the determination of profit before lax that resulted from transactions with related

parties are:

Distribution fee income:
controlled entilies

Management fee income:
controlled entities
controlled entitics of the parent entity
distnbutions from controlled unit trusts

Administration expenscs:
parem entity
controlled entity
controlled entities of the parent entity

Investment expenses:
parent entity

Dividends paid or due and payable
controlled entity

Company
2007 2006
$m $m
().4) (1.1)
(1.4) (.1
(1.2) (2.1
(14.1) (12.6)
(577.7) (357.7)
(593.0) (372.4)
53.1 51.7
5.0 5.3
19.2 15.4
77.3 72.4
0.9 -
0.9 -
- 3.0
- 3.0

The aggregate amounts recetvable from, and payable 1o, in each class of related parlies at balance date are as follows:

Loans. advances and other receivables:
parent entity (note 12)
controlled entities of the ultimate parent entity (note [2)
controlled entities {(note 12)
controlled unit trusts - distributions receivable

Deposits and short term borrowings:
parent entity (note 16)
parent entity - transfer of provision of current income tax under tax
sharing agreement (note 16)
controlled entities of the uitimate parent entity (note 16)
controlled entities (note 16)

Company

2007 2006

$m $m
- 1.1
17.0 5.7
1.3 1.6
278.3 181.6
296.6 190.0
21.2 15.8
33.0 22.8
- 0.4

1.4 -
55.6 39.0
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2007

36. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There has not arisen 1n the interval between the end of (he financjal year and the date of this report any item. (ransaction
or event of a material and unusual nature likely, in the opimion of the direciors of the consolidated entty, (o affeet
sigmficantly the operations of the consolidated entity, the results of those operations. or the state of affairs of (he
consolidaled entity in future financial years,
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
DIRECTORS® DECLARATION

In the opinion of the Directors of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited (*the Company*):

(2) the financial slatements and notes, sel oul on pages S (o 60. are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

I. giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and the consolidated entity as at 30 June 2007
and of their performance, as represented by the resulls of their operations und (heir cash flows. f(or (he year ended on
that date: and

ii. complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay 1ts debts as and when they become due
and payable:

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

John D Story
Chairman

John F Mulcahy
Managine Director

Brisbane
27 August 2007
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SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED
APPOINTED ACTUARY’S STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of the Life Insurance Act 1995 (“'the Life Act™), | state that in my opinion:

(a) the value of the policy liabilities and the solvency of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited (“the Company™)
have been determined using methods and assumptions consistent with the Actuarial Standards;

{b) the allocation and distribution of the profits of the statulory [unds ol the Company have been made in accordance
with Division 5 and 6 of Part 4 of the Life Act and the Constilution of the Company; and

(¢) proper records have been kept by the Company from which its policy liabilities and solvency have been uble to be
properly determined.

e
Rowan T Ward

Appointed Acluary
Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited

Brisbanc
27 August 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SUNCORP LIFE & SUPERANNUATION LIMITED

Report on the financial report

We have audiled the accompanying financial report of Suncorp Life and Superannuation Limited (“the Company™). which
comprises the balance sheets as at 30 June 2007. and the income statements. stalements of recognised income and expense,
and cash flow stalements for the year ended on that date, 2 summary of significant accounting policies and other explanalory
notes | to 36. and the directors® declaration set out on pages 5 (o 61 of the Consolidaled Entity comprising the Company and
the entities it controlled at the year's end or from (ime 1o time during the financial year.

Directors’ responsibiliry for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpre(ations) and the Corporations Act 2001.
This responsibility includes establishing and majntaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial report that 1s free from material misstaiement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable 1n the circumslances. [n note 1. the direclors also
slale, in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 101 Presentarion of Financial Statements, thal the financia)
report, comprising the financial statements and notes, complies with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements
relating 10 audil engagements and plan and perform the audit (o oblain reasonable assurance whether the financial report 1s
free from malerial misslatement.

An audit involves performing procedures (0 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial report.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misslalement of
the financial report, whether due (o (raud or error. In making those risk assessments, (he auditor considers intemal control
relevant (o the entily’s preparation and fair presentation of the {inancial report in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriale 1 the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimales made by the directors. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We performed the procedures 1o assess whether in all matenal respects the financial report presents fairly. in accordance with
the Corporations Act 2001 and Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Inlerpretations). a
view which is consistent with our understanding of the Company’s and (he Consolidated Entity's financial position and of
their performance.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Auditor’s opinion
In our opinion:

a) the financial report of Suncorp Life & Superannuation Limited is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001,
including:

1. giving a true and fair view of the Company's and (he Consolidated Entity’s financial position as a1 30 June 2007 and
of their performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

1. complying with Australian Accounting Siandards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the
Corporations Regulations 2001.

b) the financial report also complies with [nternational Financial Reporning Standards as disclosed in note 1.

KPMG

/

M

Dr Andries B Terblanché
Pariner

Brisbane
27 August 2007
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